I;:ﬁ Administration Office

401 E. Camp McDonald Road, Prospect Heights, IL 60070
RIVERTRAILS Phone: 847.788.0551 Fax: 847.788.1248 Email: admin@rtpd.org

PARK DISTRIECT

March 11, 2024

Memorandum for the Board of Commissioners

Subj: Executive Session contents

The Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, March 21, 2024 at
7:00 pm. If you cannot attend please contact me immediately to ensure we
have a quorum.

Reminder: If you have specific questions which can/need to be researched
(i.e. Voucher List) prior to the meeting, it is incredibly helpful to email me
ASAP and we will make every attempt to get the entire Board informed
electronically prior to the meeting. This will allow the Board to focus on
critical discussion points.

At this point, I DO anticipate an Executive Session.
Thank you!

Sincerely,

Bret Fahnstrom, CPRE

Executive Director

Enclosures

An Illinois Distinguished Accredited Agency



RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT
Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
At 401 E. Camp McDonald Road, Prospect Heights, IL 60070

March 21, 2024
7:00 PM

M.
V.
\

VIL.
VL.

Xl

XIl.

XII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

Roll Call
Visitors Comments

NorthWest Special Recreation Association (NWSRA) presentation — Tracey Crawford

Approval of Agenda / Changes

Approval of Minutes for the Public Hearing of February 15, 2024*
Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting of February 15, 2024*
Approval of Paid Invoice List for February 10 — March 15, 2024*
Approval of Treasurer's Report for January 2024*

Communications
a. Staff Report: Recreation Department*
b. 2023 Facilities & Fitness FYE Report*
c. 2023 EOY Zone Usage and Programming Report*
d. 2023 Foundation Annual Report*
e. Miscellaneous Communications
i. IGFOA Certificate of Achievement*
ii. IAPD Legislative Platform*
iii. Open Meetings Act Annual Training and SEI submittals
iv. 2023 IAPD Board Member Status*

Old Business
a. None

New Business

a. Tamarack Trails Park Master Plan Reimagined*
b. Roberts Rules of Order

2023 Year in Review*

Commissioners Comments

Executive Sessions

a. I make a motion that the Board go into closed Executive Session to consider information regarding
appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of an officer, an
employee or employees pursuant to Sections 2(c)(1) and 2(c)(2) of the Open Meetings Act.

Action as a Result of the Executive Session

Adjournment

*indicates an attachment included

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the Park District's
ADA Compliance Officer, Mike Hanley, Monday through Friday from 8:30 am until 4:30 pm at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter require five (5) working days’ advance notice. Telephone number
847.463.3734; email:Mhanley@rtpd.org



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, HELD AT 401 E.
CAMP MC DONALD ROAD IN SAID DISTRICT ON THE FIFTEENTH DAY OF
FEBRUARY 2024 AT 7:00 P.M.

1. At 7:00 p.m. President Rezek called the Public Hearing meeting to order and
directed Crista Altergott, Administrative Assistant & Risk Management to call the
roll.

2. Upon roll being called, the following Commissioners answered present: Jennifer
Rezek, Leah Lussem, Nancy Parra and Melissa Ackerman. Robert Hoban Il was
absent. Also present were Director Bret Fahnstrom, Superintendent of HR and
Finance David Oswald, Superintendent of Communications and Marketing
Christine Powles and Rob Roy Golf Course General Manager Louis Eckenbrecht.

3. Visitors/Visitors Comments. None

4. Presentation/Discussion of the 2024 Budget/Appropriation Ordinance 24-02-15 for
the River Trails Park District for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2024, and
ending December 31, 2024. President Rezek announced the agenda item for the
Public Hearing is to review the proposed 2024 Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance.

a. Director Fahnstrom briefly discussed the 2024 Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance details and changes made since the prior presentation.

b. President Rezek asked for additional comments from the Board Members.
No additional comments were discussed.

c. President Rezek asked for oral testimony or any public comments from
visitors. No visitors were present.

d. President Rezek announced that all persons desiring to be heard had been
given an opportunity to present oral and written testimony with respect to
the proposed 2024 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.

5. Adjournment. Commissioner Parra moved to close said hearing at 7:03 p.m.
Commissioner Lussem seconded the motion which was approved by common
consent.

President Secretary



VL.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT,
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, HELD
AT 401 E. CAMP MCDONALD ROAD IN SAID DISTRICT
ON THE FIFTEENTH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2024 AT 7:00 P.M.

The President called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. and directed Crista Altergott, Administrative
Assistant & Risk Management to call the roll. Upon roll being called, the following Commissioners
answered present: Jennifer Rezek, Leah Lussem, Nancy Parra and Melissa Ackerman.
Commissioner Robert Hoban Il was absent. Also present were Executive Director Bret
Fahnstrom, Superintendent of HR and Finance David Oswald, Superintendent of
Communications and Marketing Christine Powles and Rob Roy Golf General Manager Louis
Eckenbrecht.

Visitors Present
a. None

The Agenda for February 15, 2024 was submitted for approval. Commissioner Lussem moved to
approve said agenda as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Ackerman and
approved by common consent.

Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting of February 1, 2024. Commissioner Ackerman
moved to approve the Minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Parra
and approved by common consent.

Approval of Paid Invoices List Bills for January 13, 2024 — February 9, 2024. Commissioner
Lussem moved to approve the Paid Invoices List Bills for January 13, 2024 — February 9, 2024
as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Ackerman. Upon the roll being called,
the Commissioners voted as follows:

AYE: Jennifer Rezek, Nancy Parra, Leah Lussem, Melissa Ackerman
NAY: None
ABSENT: Robert Hoban Il

Communications
a. Staff Report: Parks Department — Executive Director Bret Fahnstrom

e Director Fahnstrom presented the Parks Report on behalf of Superintendent of
Parks, Mike Hanley. Updates included rewired ADA Bollard at Burning Bush
Community Center, Weiss Fitness Center deep cleaning and reorganization, #7
bunker removal at Rob Roy Golf Course and an update on the progress of
Woodland Trails Park.

e Commissioners Parra and Ackerman inquired about the purpose of the
Woodland Trails Park updates. Upon discussion, the group consensus was that
the buckthorn removal and gathering area will be a better use of space for camps
and patrons.

e Discussion progressed to other areas of land development. Commissioner Parra
asked about the stumps located near the skate park and if we are replacing trees
that are being removed. Commissioner Ackerman is also receiving questions
about trees. Director Fahnstrom will look into the stumps with possible use and
briefly outlined the district’s tree planting programs. Commissioner Ackerman
requested ready to share communication be sent to Commissioners.



b. Annual Rob Roy Operations Report — Rob Roy Golf General Manager Louis Eckenbrecht

Golf General Manager Louis Eckenbrecht reported that the second year of River
Trails operating the Rob Roy Golf Course concluded with $712,280 gross
revenue.

The pro-shop performed exceptionally well with a net profit of $542,345 to an
operational profit of $146,152 and 24,091 rounds played in 2023. The mini golf
course fell somewhat short of expectations, but the driving range experienced its
busiest summer in years.

Commissioner Rezek asked about the golf cart repairs since new carts were
recently purchased. Eckenbrecht outlined some of the unexpected maintenance
costs of the current fleet of carts.

Commissioner Ackerman asked about timing for the golf cart storage. Director
Fahnstrom anticipates the storage area to be ready by the end of the 2024
season.

Commissioner Parra congratulated the district on the decision to go solo at Rob
Roy and Parra, Commissioner Rezek and Director Fahnstrom all congratulated
the continued efforts by Golf General Manager Eckenbrecht, Golf
Superintendent Jeremy Rolf and the team of Superintendent of Parks Mike
Hanley.

c. Parliamentary Questions — Executive Director Bret Fahnstrom

Director Fahnstrom presented information requested by Commissioner Nancy
Parra on a request for clarification between voting abstain vs. present.
Fahnstrom reached out to corporate counsel and attended a session at
conference with Commissioner Lussem by Christina Emmert, a Professional
Registered Parliamentarian.

Fahnstrom presented the information as provided by the 2 sources on the topic
of voting abstain vs. present:

Voting “present” is the same as voting “I abstain.” Abstentions are not counted as either
affirmative or negative votes. However, in a situation where the rules require a majority
or two-thirds of the members present, an abstention can have the effect of a “no” vote.
However, an abstention is not a vote and should not be counted unless you are
determining whether a quorum is present.

There was also a request to clarify voting remotely which Fahnstrom reported
as:

Section 7(a) of the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/7(a)) provides that a member may
attend a meeting by video or audio conference because of: (1) personal illness or
disability; (2) employment purposes or the business of the public body; (3) a family or
other emergency; or (4) unexpected childcare obligations. In order for that member to
attend virtually, a quorum of the members of the public body must be physically present
and a majority of the public body votes to allow such member to attend virtually.

Further discussion outlined the process for a Board Member attending a Board
Meeting virtually. Commissioner Parra outlined the process as presented:; Board
Members may attend virtually if the reason is one of the four OMA reasons. The
Board Members in attendance must Motion and Vote to allow the virtual attendee
to be an active Board Member, however, the virtual attendee will not be included
in the quorum. If the request for virtual attendance is not one of the four OMA
reasons, the virtual attendee may attend the Board Meeting as a Visitor, without
the ability to vote and comments restricted during Visitor's Comments.



d. Miscellaneous Communications — Executive Director Bret Fahnstrom

e Director Fahnstrom presented the 2024 IAPD Calendar of Events. Commissioners
Lussem and Parra plan to attend the Legislative Breakfast on February 29"

e Fahnstrom plans to attend the Legislative events in Springfield which includes the
Parks Day on the Capitol, dinner and conference.

e Cook Country Commissioner Britton is sponsoring an amendment to the Paid
Leave Act to exclude Park Districts as the financial impact is unlike a typical
business structure without the ability for significant financial adjustments.

VILI. Old Business
a. None

VIll.  New Business
a. Ordinance No 24-02-15, 2024 Budget and Appropriations. Director Fahnstrom stated
there have been no significant changes to the tentative budget previously presented.
There are three additional changes since the last draft version was viewed by the Board.
These changes were additions to computer software and the need for additional staffing.
Following discussion, Commissioner Lussem moved to adopt the Budget and
Appropriations Ordinance 24-02-15 as presented. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Ackerman and upon the roll being called, the Commissioners voted as

follows:
AYE: Jennifer Rezek, Nancy Parra, Leah Lussem, Melissa Ackerman
NAY: None

ABSENT: Robert Hoban I

IX. Commissioner Comments
a. None

X.  Executive Session
a. None. Director Fahnstrom requested an Executive Session for the next meeting.

XI. Action as a Result of the Executive Session
a. None

Xll.  Adjournment. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 7:31 p.m.

President Secretary



DATE: 03/15/2024
TIME: 16:50:23

RIVER TRAILS PARK

DISTRICT

PAID INVOICE LISTING

PAGE: 1

iD: AP450000.WOW
FROM 02/10/2024 TO 03/15/2024
VENDOR # INVOICE # INV. DATE CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT INVOICE AMT/
ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER ITEM AMT
01011 ADDISON BUILDING MATERIALS
101466 02/21/24 71714 03/14/24 92.25 92
01 ADA PLANKS 2410908705710 92
VENDOR TOTAL: 92.25
02453 AIR COMFORT CORPORATION
192253 01/23/24 71644 02/15/24 1,655.88 1,655.88
01 HOT WATER HEATER REPAIR 2040908505511 1,655.88
192275 01/24/24 71715 03/14/24 3,620.00 1,930.00
01 BOILER ANNUAL SERVICE 2040908505530 1,930.00
193255 03/07/24 71715 03/14/24 3,620.00 1,690.00
01 WATER HEATER REPAIR 2040908505511 1,690.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 5,275.88
03563 CRISTA ALTERGOTT
REIMBURSEMENT - 3/11/24 03/11/24 71716 03/14/24 30.00 30.00
01 WOMEN IN LEISURE SERV-LNCH&LRN 1010908305308 30.00
REIMBURSEMENT - 3/4/24 03/04/24 71690 03/07/24 48.50 48.50
01 REFUND FROM APPAREL SAMPLES 1010908005008 6.50
02 WOMEN IN LEISURE SERV MEMBRSHP 1010908305308 42.00
REIMBURSEMENT-2/5/24 02/05/24 71645 02/15/24 203.71 203.71
01 TIPRA CONFERENCE EXPENSES 1010908305308 203.71
VENDOR TOTAL: 282.21
03682 AT&T
247253478402/2024 02/10/24 71662 02/22/24 68.04 68.04
01 RR FAX - 1/11 - 2/10/2024 2060908405430 68.04
847255128502/2024 02/01/24 71646 02/15/24 164.24 68.12
01 MSWCC FAX - 1/2 - 2/1/2024 2040908405430 68.12
847255128503/2024 03/01/24 71717 03/14/24 68.04 68.04
01 MSWCC FAX - 2/2/- 3/1/2024 2040908405430 68.04
847788124802/2024 02/07/24 71646 02/15/24 164.24 96.12
01 ADMIN FAX - 1/8 - 2/7/2024 1011908405430 96.12
847824186002/2024 02/22/24 71691 03/07/24 56.56 56.56
01 POOL FILTER - 1/23-2/22/24 1020938405430 56.56
DATE: 03/15/2024 RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT PAGE: 2
TIME: 16:50:23 PAID INVOICE LISTING
ID: AP450000.WOW
FROM 02/10/2024 TO 03/15/2024
VENDOR # INVOICE # INV. DATE CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT INVOICE AMT/
ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER P.O. NUM ITEM AMT

VENDOR TOTAL: 356.88
03683 SCORE SPORTS
6837976 03/04/24 71692 03/07/24 3,141.57 3,141.57
01 YTH ATHLETIC JERSEYS-S24 2031311565521 3,141.57
VENDOR TOTAL: 3,141,857
05730 ATLAS TOYOTA MATERIAL HANDLING
T36747 02/17/24 71718 03/14/24 29,941.00 29,941.00
01 TOYOTA 50-8FGCSU20 FORKLIFT 4020938605623 29,941.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 29,941.00
06055 AUTHORIZED FOOD EQUIPMENT SERV
ESTIMATE #1076 - DEPOSIT 02/23/24 7171¢ 03/14/24 6,840.00 6,840.00
01 DISHWASHER-BLAKESLEE D-18-3 4060908705710 6,840.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 6,840.00
06192 AVERUS, INC.
8283981 1:2723./23 71693 03/07/24 610.30 610.30
01 KITCHEN EXHAUST CLEANING 2060908505530 610.30
VENDOR TOTAL: 610.30
10701 BREW SMART BEVERAGE
BR000240933 01/01/24 71720 03/14/24 89.85 89.85
01 WATER COOLER REPAIR 2040908005013 89.85
VENDOR TOTAL: 89.85
13293 CDW-GOVERNMENT, INC.
PN0O1619 02/08/24 716863 02/22/24 1,508.10 679.98
01 TONER FOR BB PRINTER 2010908005005 679.98
PN48968 02/09/24 71663 02/22/24 1,508.10 828.12
01 PRINTER REPLACEMENT FOR BB 2010908605690 828.12
PP08247 02/12/24 71694 03/07/24 131.01 131.01
01 BB PRINTER MAINTENANCE 1010908505530 131.01
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,639.11
13626 CHI-TOWN CLEANING SERVICES
23-0629 01/04/24 71647 02/15/24 5,243.00 5,243.00
01 ZONE - DECEMBER 2023 2042908505517 980.00



RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT
PAID INVOICE LISTING

CHECK #

CHK DATE CHECK AMT

PAGE: 3

INVOICE AMT/
ITEM AMT

71664

71664

71695

71664

71664

71695

71695

71695

71695

71695

71665

71665

CHECK #

02/15/24 5,243.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

02/22/24 688.37
02/22/24 688.37
03/07/24 1,431.21
02/22/24 688.37
02/22/24 688.37
03/07/24 1,431.21
03/07/24 1,431.21
03/07/24 1,431.21
03/07/24 1,431.21
03/07/24 1,431.21

VENDOR TOTAL:

02/22/24 135.41
02/22/24 135.41
CHK DATE CHECK AMT

5,243.00
215.90
215.90

169.59
169.59

218.50
218.50

166.59
166.59

136.29
136.29

286.54
286.54

169.29
169.29

345.15
345.15

128.79
128.79

282.94
282.94

2,119.58
57.94
57.94

77.47
77.47

PAGE: 4

INVOICE AMT/
ITEM AMT

DATE: 03/15/2024
TIME: 16:50:23
ID: AP450000.wWoW
VENDOR # INVOICE #
ITEM DESCRIPTION
23-0629
02 WEISS - DECEMBER 2023
03 BB - DECEMBER 2023
04 RRCH - DECEMBER 2023
14274 CINTAS CORP
4175238460
01 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
4175268517
01 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
4175268690
01 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
4175985313
01 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
4176706296
01 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
4176706413
01 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
4177431778
01 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
4177431870
01 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
4178266729
01 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
4178266858
01 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
14318 CITY OF PROSPECT HEIGHTS
2.0355.00/FEB 2024
01 RR MAINT GARAGE- 1/2 - 2/1/24
2.0357.00/FEB 2024
01 RRCH - 1/2 - 2/1/2024
DATE: 03/15/2024
TIME: 16:50:23
151533 AP450000.WOW
VENDOR # INVOICE #
ITEM DESCRIPTION
15167 COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY
253863
01 ELEVATOR INSP SEMI ANNUAL
15209 COMCAST
001001113811
01 ADMIN - 2/15 - 3/14/2024
02 MAINT - 2/15 - 3/14/2024
03 WCTR - 2/15 - 3/14/2024
04 BB - 2/15 - 3/14/2024
05 ZONE - 2/15 - 3/14/2024
06 POOL - 2/15 - 3/14/2024
15210 COMCAST CABLE
0008566/FEB 2024
01 MSW CABLE - 2/1 - 2/29/24
0154057/FEB 2024
01 ROB ROY CABLE- 2/17-3/16/24
1039503/FEB 2024
01 ZONE CABLE- 3/1-3/29/24
15270 COMMONWEALTH EDISON

0277103009/FEB 2024

01 SYCAMORE - 1/10 - 2/8/2024
2163119071/FEB 2024

01 WATER FOUNTAIN- 1/11-2/9/2024
2883081018/FEB 2024

01 RR PUMPHOUSE - 1/11 - 2/9/2024

4311071006/FEB 2024

01 RR MAINT - 1/11 - 2/9/2024
4311631002/FEB 2024
01 BB - 1/11 - 2/9/2024

FROM 02/10/2024 TO 03/15/2024
INV. DATE
ACCOUNT NUMBER P.O. NUM
01/04/24
2040908505517
2041908505517
2060908505517
11/28/23
2042908005023
11/28/23
2041908005023
11/28/23
2040908005023
12/05/23
2041908005023
12/12/23
2041908005023
12/12/23
2042908005023
12/19/23
2041908005023
12/19/23
2042908005013
12/27/23
2041908005023
12/27/23
2042908005023
02/15/24
2060928405450
02/15/24
2060908405450
RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT
PAID INVOICE LISTING
FROM 02/10/2024 TO 03/15/2024
INV. DATE
ACCOUNT NUMBER P.O. NUM
02/01/24
2060908505530
02/15/24
1011908405430
1020938405430
2040908405430
2041908405430
2042908405430
2050208405430
02/10/24
2010908505590
02/10/24
2060908505530
02/26/24
2010908505590
02/08/24
1020938405440
02/09/24
2060908405440
02/09/24
2060928405440
02/09/24
2060928405440
02/09/24
2041908405440

71648

71666

716867

71667

71696

71650

71650

71650

71650

71650

VENDOR TOTAL:

02/15/24

385.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

02/22/24 4,056.862

VENDOR TOTAL:

02/22/24 420.45
02/22/24 420.45
03/07/24 199.85

VENDOR TOTAL:

02/15/24 3;221.57
02/15/24 3,221.57
02/15/24 3,221.57
02/15/24 3,221.57
02/15/24 3,221.57

385.00
385.00

385.00

4,056.62
737.57
368.78

1,229.28
368.78
983.42
368.79

4,056.62
194.72
194.72
2
225.73

199.85
199.85

75.46
75.46

359.317
359.37



DATE: 03/15/2024
TIME: 16:50:23
ID: AP450000.WOW

VENDOR #

INVOICE #
ITEM DESCRIPTION

RIVER TRAILS PARK

DISTRICT

PAID INVOICE LISTING

FROM 02/10/2024

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TO 03/15/2024

INV. DATE

CHECK #

PAGE: 5

INVOICE AMT/
ITEM AMT

15744

20830

27326

28616

4561616022/FEB 2024
01 2ZONE - 1/10 - 2/8/2024

4815493008/FEB 2024
01 ADMIN - 1/11 - 2/9/2024

4815693008/FEB 2024
01 RR MAINT - 1/11 - 2/9/2024

4899241004/FEB 2024
01 RR - 1/11 - 2//2024
COSTCO MEMBERSHIP
2024 MEMBERSHIP
01 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-APRIL '24
LOUIS ECKENBRECHT
MILEAGE - 2/1-2/29/24
01 MILEAGE EXPENSE- 2/1-2/29/24
BRET FAHNSTROM
REIMBURSEMENT-2/12/24

01 IPRA/IAPD CONFERENCE REIMBRSE

FLOOD BROTHERS

7312713

01 RRCH TRASH SERVICE
7312791

01 RRCH - TRASH SERVICE
7364329

01 RRCH TRASH SERVICE
7364405

01 GOLF MAINTENANCE TRASH SERVICE

DATE: 03/15/2024
TIME: 16:50:23
ID: AP450000.WOW

VENDOR #

INVOICE #
ITEM DESCRIPTION

2042908405440

1011908405440

2060928405440

2060908405440

1010908305306

2010908305304

1010208305308

2060908505535

2060908505535

2060908505535

2060928505535

02/08/24

02/09/24

02/09/24

02/09/24

02/15/24

03/07/24

02/12/24

02/06/24

02/06/24

03/05/24

03/05/24

RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT
PAID INVOICE LISTING

FROM 02/10/2024

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TO 03/15/2024

INV. DATE

71650

71650

71650

71676

71697

71651

71652

71652

71721

71721

CHECK #

CHK DATE CHECK AMT
02/15/24 3,221.57
02/15/24 3,221.57
02/15/24 3,221.57
02/15/24 3,221.57

VENDOR TOTAL:

02/29/24 180.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

950.86
950.86

271.46
271.46

357.02
357.02

003.64
,003.64

o

w

»221.57

180.00
180.00

180.00

[SEN)
[N
[SE)
o

[N
[N}
)
kS

20.00
20.00

20.00
240.70
240.70

66.86
66.86

240.70
240.70

66.86
66.86

PAGE: 6

INVOICE AMT/
ITEM AMT

29399

2968

34310

36452

37193

FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES GRP LLC

INVUS195547

01 APPLITRACK YEARLY

FUNDERBURK ROOFING, INC

37298
01 ROOF REPAIR

37435

01 ROOF INSPECTION/REPAIRS

MIKE HANLEY

MILEAGE - FEB 2024

01 MILEAGE EXPENSE- FEB 2024

HINCKLEY SPRINGS

2540373 021124
01 ADMIN DRINKING WATER

2540373 031024
01 ADMIN DRINKING WATER

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

1023268

01 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
1026807

01 ADA BALLARD
1211031

01 SINK
4202321

01 KEYS

1010908605691

2040208505511

2040908505530

1020938305304

1011908405450

1011908405450

2042908005023

2410908705710

4020938705710

1020938005013

02/25/24

02/06/24

03/01/24

03/07/24

02/11/24

03/10/24

01/26/24

02/25/24

02/15/24

02/22/24

71677

71653

71698

71699

71654

71722

71701

71701

71701

71701

03/07/24 22.24
VENDOR TOTAL:
02/15/24 20.00
VENDOR TOTAL:
02/15/24 307.56
02/15/24 307.56
03/14/24 307.56
03/14/24 307.56
CHK DATE CHECK AMT
VENDOR TOTAL:
02/29/24 1,744.45
VENDOR TOTAL:
02/15/24 1,700.00
03/07/24 325.00
VENDOR TOTAL:
03/07/24 61.64
VENDOR TOTAL:
02/15/24 96.93
03/14/24 64.95
VENDOR TOTAL:
03/07/24 1,048.80
03/07/24 1,048.80
03/07/24 1,048.80
03/07/24 1,048.80

1,744.45
1,744.45

1,744.45
1,700.00
1,700.00

325.00
325.00

2,025.00
61.64
61.64
61.64
96.93
96.93

64.95
64.95

161.88
11.94
11..94

132.77
132.77

289.00
289.00



DATE: 03/15/2024
TIME: 16:50:23

RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT
PAID INVOICE LISTING

FROM 02/10/2024

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TO 03/15/2024

INV. DATE

CHECK

PAGE: 7

INVOICE AMT/
ITEM AMT

iD: AP450000.wWowW
VENDOR # INVOICE #
ITEM DESCRIPTION
5026325
01 SHOP REMODEL
5026326
01 SHOP REMODEL
634090
01 SHOP REMODEL
7073543
01 BREAK ROOM ELECTRIC
7514785
01 BREAK ROOM ELECTRIC
7520642
01 BREAKROOM REMODEL
763185
01 SHOP REMODEL
8074688
01 ADA BALLARD
9024677
01 DRYWALL FOR BREAK ROOM
41771 ILLINOIS DEPT OF AGRICULTURE

41772

PESTICIDE LICNSE-GOTTSCHALK

01 PESTICIDE LIC '24-'27-HRNNAH G

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER CO.

210000090305/FEB 2024
01 BB - 1/9 - 2/7/2024

210000090305/MAR 2024

01 BB - 2/8 - 3/7/24
210000591839/MAR 2024

01 MAINT GARAGE- 1/31 - 2/28/24

DATE: 03/15/2024
TIME: 16:50:23
ID: AP450000.wWOW

VENDOR #

INVOICE #
ITEM DESCRIPTION

4020938705710

4020938705710

4020938705710

4020938705710

4020938705710

4020938705710

4020938705710

2410908705710

4020938705710

1020938305306

2041908405450

2041908405450

1020938405450

02/21/24

02/26/24

01/30/24

01/30/24

02/09/24

02/16/24

02/08/24

02/07/24

02/12/24

02/13/24

03/11/24

03/01/24

RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT
PAID INVOICE LISTING

FROM 02/10/2024

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TO 03/15/2024

INV. DATE

71701

71701

71701

71701

71701

71701

71701

71701

71655

71668

723

71702

CHECK #

CHK DATE CHECK AMT
03/07/24 1,048.80
03/07/24 1,048.80
03/07/24 1,048.80
03/07/24 1,048.80
03/07/24 1,048.80
03/07/24 1,048.80
03/07/24 1,048.80
03/07/24 1,048.80
03/07/24 1,048.80

VENDOR TOTAL:

02/15/24 20.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

w o
0w
[

@ @
LR
oo

11.24
11.24

126.38
126.38

379.23
379.23

57.14
57.14

8.46
8.46

1,048.80
90.00
90.00
90.00

125.39
125.39

127.55
127.55

38.53
38.53

PAGE: 8

INVOICE AMT/
ITEM AMT

41788

42070

47527

47744

48462

53511

56215

210000592092/MAR 2024
01 RANGE - 1/31 - 2/28/24

210000592245/MAR 2024

01 MSwWcC- 1/31-2/28/24
ILLINOIS STATE POLICE
REPLENISH BACKGRND CKS-3/5/24

01 REPLENISH BACKGRND CHECKS
IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC
3185978

01 ADMIN COPIER (MAR-JUN '24)
JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC

10261

01 WILLOW TRLS CD'S THRU 1/26/24

JUST TIRES

0000104591

01 JUST TIRES - T2 TIRES

KEARNS DESIGN GROUP

1032148

01 SUMMER CAMP BROCHURE DESIGN

LUCAS LANDSCAPE

15188

01 TAMARACK PLAYGROUND MULCH

KAREN McLOUGHLIN

REIMBURSEMENT-3/4/24
01 RECERTIFICATION

2060908405450

2040908405450

1010908505501

1010908505530

4022938715711

1020938505545

2031355175571

1020938005012

2010908305309

03/01/24

03/01/24

03/05/24

03/11/24

01/26/24

03/04/24

02/28/24

01/02/24

03/04/24

71702

71703

71724

71656

71725

71726

71727

71704

02/22/24 125.39
03/14/24 127.55
03/07/24 328.47
CHK DATE CHECK AMT
03/07/24 328.47
03/07/24 328.47

VENDOR TOTAL:
03/07/24 3,000.00
VENDOR TOTAL:
03/14/24 307.71
VENDOR TOTAL:
02/15/24 324.41
VENDOR TOTAL:
03/14/24 379.06
VENDOR TOTAL:
03/14/24 1,770.00
VENDOR TOTAL:
03/14/24 4,020.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

03/07/24 129.00

30.04
30.04

259.90
259.90

581.41

000.00
,000.00

W oW

W

,000.00

307.71

307.71

307.71

324.41

324.41

324.41

379.06

379.06

379.06

770.00
770.00

o

1,770.00

4,020.00

4,020.00

4,020.00

129.00
129.00



DATE: 03/15/2024 RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT PAGE: 9
TIME: 16:50:23 PAID INVOICE LISTING
ID: AP450000.WOW

FROM 02/10/2024 TO 03/15/2024

VENDOR # INVOICE # INV. DATE CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT INVOICE AMT/
ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER P.O. NUM ITEM AMT

VENDOR TOTAL: 129.00
56664 MENARDS

27223 12/08/23 71669 02/22/24 130.9¢9 113.41

01 CART STORAGE 2060908505515 113.41

27749 12/20/23 71669 02/22/24 130.99 17.58

01 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY 1020938005023 17.58

29409 01/27/24 71657 02/15/24 582.53 34.44

01 TABLE PAINTING 2040908605615 34.44

29484 01/29/24 71657 02/15/24 582.53 36.94

01 BATTERIES FOR EQUIPMENT 2040908005013 36.94

29498 01/29/24 71657 02/15/24 582.53 10.98

01 WATER FOR ROW MACHINE 2040908005013 10.98

29957 02/07/24 71657 02/15/24 582.53 42.93

01 STAPLE GUN 1020938005009 42.93

30044 02/09/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 9.96

01 SCREEN REPAIR 2040908005013 9.96

30091 02/10/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 31.46

01 LIGHT REPAIR 2040908005013 31.46

30165 02/12/24 71657 02/15/24 582.53 126.22

01 BREAKROOM MOUSE PROOFING . 4020938705710 126.22

30204 02/13/24 71657 02/15/24 582.53 96.97

01 BREAK ROOM REMODEL 4020938705710 96.97

30240 02/14/24 71657 02/15/24 582.53 234.05

01 COVER UP,ROLLERS,BRUSHES 1020938705721 234.05

30302 02/15/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 8.87

01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1020938005004 8.87

30310 02/15/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 12.97

01 BATTERIES 2060208005013 12.97

30356 02/16/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 5.29

01 SHOP REMODEL 4020938705710 5.29

DATE: 03/15/2024 RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT PAGE: 10

TIME: 16:50:23 PAID INVOICE LISTING
ID: AP450000.WOW
FROM 02/10/2024 TO 03/15/2024
VENDOR # INVOICE # INV. DATE CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT INVOICE AMT/
ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER P.O. NUM ITEM AMT

30361 02/16/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 15.98
01 LIGHT BULBS 2042908005013 15.98

30386 02/17/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 8.26
01 BATHROOM PAINT 2042908005013 8.26

30387 02/17/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 25.66
01 BATHROOM PAINT 2042908005013 25.66

30453 02/19/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 104.79
01 REPAIR SUPPLIES/PARTS 2060928005016 104.79

30494 02/20/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 70.22
01 PAINTER SUPPLIES 4020938705710 70.22

30532 02/21/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 17.92
01 BATHROOM PAINT 2042908005013 17.92

30534 02/21/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 84.26
01 SHOP REMODEL 4020938705710 84.26

30751 02/26/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 35.83
01 PARK SHOP - KITCHEN SINK 4020938705710 35.83

30761 - 2/26/2024 02/26/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 26.26
01 PARKS SHOP - KITCHEN SINK 4020938705710 26.26

30769 02/26/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 7.98
01 PARKS SHOP - KITCHEN SINK 4020938705710 7.98

30820 02/27/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 15.68
01 PAINT TRAYS 2040908005013 15.68

30931 02/29/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 40.60
01 SUMP PUMP 2042908005013 40.60

31240 03/07/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 78.90
01 MARKING WAND 1020938005009 78.90

31251 03/07/24 71730 03/14/24 856.92 256.03
01 COMPOST BIN 1020938005025 256.03

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,570.44

57845 CARMEN MONTESINOS

MILEAGE - FEB 2024 03/07/24 71705 03/07/24 303.51 150.08

01 MILEAGE EXPENSE - FEB 2024 1020938305304 150.08



DATE: 03/15/2024
TIME: 16:50:23
IiD: AP450000.wWowW

VENDOR # INVOICE #
ITEM DESCRIPTION

RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT
PAID INVOICE LISTING

FROM 02/10/2024 TO 03/15/2024

CHECK #

CHK DATE

CHECK AMT

PAGE: 11

INVOICE AMT/
ITEM AMT

MILEAGE - JAN 2024
01 MILEAGE EXPENSE - JAN 2024
58904 JOSHUA MULHOLLAND
MILEAGE - FEB 2024
01 MILEAGE EXPENSE- FEB 2024
59770 NAPA AUTO PARTS

6871-230962
01 MISC REPAIR/PM ITEMS

6871-234709
01 WORKMAN/MISC.
61201 NICOR GAS

23032700009/FEB 2024
01 POOL - 1/23 - 2/21/24

30532700009/FEB 2024
01 ZONE - 1/18 - 2/16/2024

34132700005/FEB 2024
01 MAINT GARAGE - 1/23 - 2/21/24

40383400005/FEB 2024
01 RR MAINT - 1/23 - 2/21/24

51284400002/FEB 2024
01 RR - 1/19 - 2/19/2024

63152647903/FEB 2024
01 ADMIN - 1/23 - 2/21/24

83132700002/FEB 2024
01 MsWcc - 1/23 - 2/21/2024

88472700009/FEB 2024
01 BB - 1/16 - 2/14/2024

DATE: 03/15/2024
TIME: 16:50:23
ID: AP450000.wWOW

VENDOR # INVOICE #
ITEM DESCRIPTION

INV. DATE
ACCOUNT NUMBER P.O. NUM

03/07/24
1020938305304

03/07/24
2010908305304

02/19/24
2060928005016

03/01/24
2060928005017

02/21/24
2050908405420

02/16/24
2042908405420

02/21/24
1020938405420

02/21/24
2060928405420

02/19/24
2060908405420

02/21/24
1011908405420

02/21/24
2040908405420

02/14/24
2041908405420

RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT
PAID INVOICE LISTING

FROM 02/10/2024 TO 03/15/2024

71706

71731

71731

71678

71670

71678

71678

71670

71678

71678

71670

CHECK #

03/07/24

VENDOR

03/07/24

VENDOR

03/14/24

03/14/24

VENDOR

02/29/24

02/22/24

02/29/24

02/29/24

02/22/24

02/29/24

02/29/24

02/22/24

CHK DATE

TOTAL:

141.91

TOTAL:

332.94

332.94

TOTAL:

2,651.65

2,346.30

2,651.65

2;651:65

2,346.30

2,651.65

2,651.65

2,346.30

CHECK AMT

153.43
153.43

303.51
141.91
141.91
141.91
87.91
87.91

245.03
245.03

332.94
358.94
358.94

1,189.71
1,189.71

1,327.60
1,327.60

292.17
292.17

PAGE: 12

INVOICE AMT/
ITEM AMT

61222 NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY
17591027
01 BREAKER REPAIR
61224 NORTHWEST SPECIAL RECREATION
2024-1ST INSTALLMENT
01 MEMBER ASSESSMNT-1ST INSTALLMN
66102 OPEN KITCHENS
PUZZLE PALOOZA-03990
01 PUZZLE PALOOZA-BEVERAGE SALES
68777 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
279578
01 BA NOTICE 2/4/2024
69057 BLU PETROLEUM, INC.
0136422-IN
01 PARKS GAS
02 GOLF MAINTENANCE GAS
03 REC BUSSES

0138053-IN
01 PARKS DIESEL

69590 PDRMA
0224138H
01 HEALTH,DENT,VIS & LIFE-IAD
02 HEALTH,DENT,VIS & LIFE-PARKS
03 HEALTH,DENT,VIS & LIFE-REC
04 HEALTH,DENT,VIS & LIFE-GOLF

INV. DATE
ACCOUNT NUMBER P.O. NUM
12/05/23
2041908005013
01/22/24
2410908505592
03/02/24
1010100152300
02/12/24
1010908505522
01/24/24
1020938505547
2060928505547
2010908505547
02/21/24
1020938505547
02/29/24
1010908305301
1020938305301
2010908305301
2060908305301

71658

71679

71732

71671

71733

71707

71680

VENDOR

02/15/24

VENDOR

02/29/24

VENDOR

03/14/24

VENDOR

02/22/24

VENDOR

03/14/24

03/07/24

VENDOR

02/29/24

VENDOR

TOTAL:

39.77

TOTAL:

26,652.01

TOTAL:

424.00

TOTAL:

51.30

TOTAL:

1,218.10

645.54

TOTAL:

20,618.44

TOTAL:

39.77
39.77

39.77

26,652.01
26,652.01

26,652.01

1,218.10
609.05
487.24
121.81

645.54
645.54

1,863.64

20,618.44
3,571.26
7,188.62
8,872.43

986.13

20,618.44



DATE: 03/15/2024
TIME: 16:50:23
ID: AP450000.wWoW

VENDOR #

INVOICE #
ITEM DESCRIPTION

RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT
PAID INVOICE LISTING

FROM 02/10/2024

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TO 03/15/2024

INV. DATE

CHECK #

CHK DATE

CHECK AMT

PAGE: 13

INVOICE AMT/
ITEM AMT

73351

733846

74030

74067

74460

74850

PETTY CASH
RR GOLF BANK - 2024
01 BANK FOR COURSE-OPEN & OPERATE
RANGE SERVANT AMERICA INC.
131063
01 PREMIUM FAIRWAY MAT
02 GOLF SUPPLIES
131362
01 DRIVING RANGE SUPPLIES
REINDERS, INC.
6047610-00
01 WORKMAN REPAIR
REPUBLIC SERVICES #551
0551-015856100
01 PARKS TRASH PICKUP-2/1-2/29/24
02 ZONE-TRASH PICKUP-2/1-2/29/24
SEAN RESZOTKO
YOUTH BB REFEREE FEB 2024
01 YOUTH BB REF FEB 24 - 9 GAMES
RICKS SEWER AND DRAINAGE
3985
01 SEWER LINE INSPECTION
ROBBINS SCHWARTZ

871469
01 BOARD GOVERNANCE-THRU 1/31/24

DATE: 03/15/2024
TIME: 16:50:23
iD: AP450000.WOW

VENDOR #

INVOICE #
ITEM DESCRIPTION

2010100101104

2060908605615
2060648005024

2060648005024

2060928005017

1020938505530
2010908505530

2031311415411

2040908505530

1010908505520

03/05/24

02/14/24

02/23/24

02/26/24

01/20/24

02/28/24

02/01/24

02/08/24

RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT
PAID INVOICE LISTING

FROM 02/10/2024

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TO 03/15/2024

INV. DATE

71708

71681

71709

71734

71672

71682

71710

71711

03/07/24

VENDOR

02/29/24

03/07/24

VENDOR

03/14/24

VENDOR

02/22/24

VENDOR

02/29/24

VENDOR

03/07/24

VENDOR

03/07/24

CHK DATE

800.

TOTAL:

2,494.

4,795.

TOTAL:

405.

TOTAL:

731.

TOTAL:

TOTAL:

350.

TOTAL:

1,275.

00

19

00

03

74

.00

00

00

CHECK AMT

800.00
800.00

800.00
2,494.19
1,552.04

942.15

4,795.00
4,795.00

7,289.19
405.03
405.03
405.03
731.74
437.19
294.55
731.74
342.00
342.00
342.00
350.00
350.00
350.00

50.00
50.00

PAGE: 14

INVOICE AMT/
ITEM AMT

75462

75463

75903

76373

77944

78001

972478

01 2019 FIANDACA PTAB APPEAL
972479

01 2019 XITRIUM LAB PTAB APPEAL
974132

01 BOARD GOVERNANCE-THRU 2/29/24

JOSEPH RODGERS

YOUTH BB REFEREE FEB 2024

01 YOUTH BB REF FEB 24 - 4 GAMES

JOE M. RODGERS

YOUTH REFEREE FEB 2024

01 YTH BB REFEREE FEB 24 8 GAMES

ROTARY CLUB OF RIVER CITIES

REIMBURSEMENT-2/19/2024

01 REIMBURSE-CLASSIC 5000 MONIES

RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT

SPI20530993
01 LANDSCAPE MATERIALS

SPI20530994

01 LINE TRIMMER/ELECT/BATT BLOWER

SECOND CHANCE CARDIAC SOLUTION

24-002-3824

01 AED SUPPLIES .

SEGAL CONSULTING

MW004463-28
01 GASB STATEMENT NO. 75 SERVCS

1010908505520

1010908505520

1010908505520

2031311415411

2031311415411

1010100152300

2060928705719

2060928005009

2010908005002

1010908505510

02/23/24

02/23/24

03/06/24

02/28/24

02/28/24

02/19/24

03/08/24

03/08/24

02/07/24

03/05/24

71711

71711

71683

71684

71673

71735

71735

71659

71736

03/07/24

03/07/24

03/07/24

VENDOR

02/29/24

VENDOR

02/29/24

VENDOR

02/22/24

VENDOR

03/14/24

03/14/24

VENDOR

02/15/24

VENDOR

03/14/24

1,275.

1,275.

1,275.

TOTAL:

152.

TOTAL:

369.

TOTAL:

736.

TOTAL:

2,176.

2,176

TOTAL:

1,140.

TOTAL:

2,500

00

00

00

00

oo

62

88

-88

00

.00

275.00
275.00

100.00
100.00

850.00
850.00

152.00
152.00

152.00
362.00
369.00
369.00
736.62
736.62
736.62
250.91
250.91

1,925.97
1,925.97

2,176.88

1,140.00

1,140.00

1,140.00

2,500.00
2,500.00



DATE: U3/15/2024 RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT PAGE: 15
TIME: 16:50:23 PAID INVOICE LISTING
ID: AP450000.WoW

FROM 02/10/2024 TO 03/15/2024
VENDOR # INVOICE # INV. DATE CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT INVOICE AMT/

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER P.O. NUM ITEM AMT

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,500.00
78114 SERVICE SANITATION, INC
8797962 03/01/24 71712 03/07/24 525.30 87.55
01 WILLOW PORTAPOTTIE 1020938505530 87.55
8797963 03/01/24 71712 03/07/24 525.30 87.55
01 TAMARACK PORTAPOTTIE 2060908505530 87.55
8797964 03/01/24 71712 03/07/24 525.30 87.55
01 ASPEN PORTAPOTTIE 1020938505530 87.55
8797965 03/01/24 71712 03/07/24 525.30 87.55
01 WOODLAND PORTAPOTTIE 1020938505530 87.55
8797966 03/01/24 71712 03/07/24 525.30 87.55
01 SYCAMORE PORTAPOTTIE 1020938505530 87.55
8797967 03/01/24 71712 03/07/24 525.30 87.55
01 BB PORTAPOTTIE 2010908505530 87.55
VENDOR TOTAL: 525.30
79045 SIKICH, LLP
43420 02/27/24 71685 02/29/24 2,500.00 2,500.00
01 SERVICES THRU 2/29/2024 2310908505591 2,500.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,500.00
79198 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC
137839482-001 02/07/24 71737 03/14/24 2,265.70 1,768.45
01 TEE/GREEN SUPPLIES 2060928605622 1,768.45
137839482-002 03/06/24 71737 03/14/24 2,265.70 497.25
01 TEE/GREEN SUPPLIES 2060928605622 497.25
137839484-001 02/07/24 71713 03/07/24 176.80 176.80
01 TEE/GREEN SUPPLIES 2060928605622 176.80
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,442.50
79793 JUSTIN SLADE
MILEAGE - 1/1 - 1/31/2024 02/15/24 71660 02/15/24 84.10 84.10
01 MILEAGE EXPENSE- 1/1 - 1/31/24 2010908305304 84.10
DATE: 03/15/2024 RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT PAGE: 16
TIME: 16:50:23 PAID INVOICE LISTING
ID: AP450000.WOW
FROM 02/10/2024 TO 03/15/2024
VENDOR # INVOICE # INV. DATE CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT INVOICE AMT/
ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER P.O. NUM ITEM AMT
VENDOR TOTAL: 84.10
80607 SPEER FINANCIAL, INC.
14-24 03/06/24 71738 03/14/24 7,000.00 7,000.00
01 SERVC-TAX PARK BONDS,SER 2024 2610908505510 7,000.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 7,000.00
83696 TEMPLE & ASSOCIATES
23=9559 12/15/23 71687 02/29/24 9,395.00 5,202.50
01 M365 MIGRATION PROJECT BALANCE 1010908505510 5,202.50
23-9562 12/15/23 71687 02/29/24 9,395.00 4,192.50
01 FIREWALL/WIFI EMERGNCY TRBLESH 1010908505510 4,192.50
VENDOR TOTAL: 9,395.00
85050 DONNALYNN TORTORELLA
MILEAGE- 1/2 - 2/19/2024 02/22/24 71674 02/22/24 157.45 157.45
01 MILEAGE EXPENSE- 1/2-2/19/24 1010208305304 157.45
VENDOR TOTAL: 157.45
87000 ULINE
173433950 01/22/24 71739 03/14/24 124.15 124.15
01 SHOP RAGS 1020938005015 124.15
VENDOR TOTAL: 124.15
89582 GARRY VANDEVUSSE
YOUTH BB REFEREE FEB 2024 02/28/24 71688 02/29/24 114.00 114.00
01 YOUTH BB REF FEB 24 - 3 GAMES 2031311415411 114.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 114.00
90330 VILLAGE OF MT. PROSPECT
1132-004/FEB 2024 02/15/24 71675 02/22/24 124.45 124.45
01 ZONE - 1/9 - 2/8/24 2042908405450 124.45
VENDOR TOTAL: 124.45
91670 MICHAEL WAGNER & SONS, INC.
1012922 12/14/23 71689 02/29/24 172.39 8.74

01 PLAYGROUND REPAIR PLUG 1020938005012 8.74



DATE: 03/15/2024 RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT PAGE: 17
TIME: 16:50:23 PAID INVOICE LISTING
iD: AP450000.WOW

FROM 02/10/2024 TO 03/15/2024

VENDOR # INVOICE # INV. DATE CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT INVOICE AMT/
ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER P.O. NUM ITEM AMT
1013128 12/14/23 71689 02/29/24 172539 163.65
01 PLAYGROUND REPARIR KIT 1020938005012 163.65
1013606 01/11/24 71740 03/14/24 427.46 107.21
01 SHOP REMODEL PLUMBING 4020938705710 107.21
1014905 03/08/24 71740 03/14/24 427.46 320.25
01 FAUCET 2042908005013 320.25
VENDOR TOTAL: 599.85
92790 KENNETH KASPER

SERVICES- FEB 2024 03/07/24 71741 03/14/24 2,772.00 2,772.00
01 CONTRACT SERV - FEB 2024 2031332155410 2,772.00
SERVICES-JANUARY 2024 02/09/24 71661 02/15/24 2,775.50 2,775.50
01 CONTRACT SERVICES-JAN 2024 2031332155410 2,775.50
VENDOR TOTAL: 5,547.50

95390 WOODWARD PRINTING SERVICES
14873011 02/16/24 71742 03/14/24 3,201.31 3,201.31
01 SUMMER CAMP BROCHURE PRINTING 2031355175571 3,201.31
VENDOR TOTAL: 3,201.31

TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES: 187,610.23



MEMORANDUM

’—\',‘-

RIVERTRAILS

PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Commissioners

From: David Oswald, Superintendent of Finance
RE: Treasurer’s Report Highlights — January 2024
Date: February 29, 2024

REVENUES

Recreation Program Revenue
Recreation Program Revenue has stabilized around 200K for the month of January.

Year Month Amount $
2024 January 201,000
2023 January 207,000
2022 January 185,000

Property Tax Revenue
No property tax revenue was received this month. The district typically receives about half of the
budgeted annual property tax revenue in the spring and the other half by late fall.

Replacement Taxes

Replacement tax collection for January is down slightly compared to last year. The Board will recall that
replacement taxes are property taxes paid by local businesses to the state which in turn distributes to the
district. As state funding to stimulate business recovery post-COVID has decreased, the district has
budgeted to receive less replacement tax revenue this year. Replacement taxes are allocated to the
Corporate, Recreation, and Retirement Funds. Decreases in replacement tax revenue in the Corporate
Fund were offset by increases in interest earnings.

EXPENSES

January 2024 Corporate, Recreation, and Retirement Fund Expenses have increased compared to January
2023. This is consistent with budgeted wage increases and supply costs.

Capital Improvements
e  Willow Trails Park = $6K
o Electrical work/lighting
e The Zone = $32K
o Turf curtain, party room branding
e Golf —Rob Roy Club House = 16K
o Wall painting, carpet

PAYROLL

e Nothing notable



96b°€S $ e3oy - N - |
SNoaue|[asi|A
09L'1 $ 3109 _ o D ]
S09'I€ $ auoz ayL ) . m
1€1'9 $ SJed S|IEIL MOJIIAA ] T 1T N
junowy Arewwng [eyiden Ajyjuopy
. $| - $ | [(95€'%5) $ (95€'%5) $ (608'059)  $ |(h0'er1) $ | Gro'erl) $ sso1ayodd }
| |
ol6Ls  $ = $| - ¢ looszie ¢ looszlE  $| % | 9.0'0001  $ | T66'00% $ | T66'00% $ SISN3dX3 TVLOL |
seTvell s - s| - 8| eeeiT $|g6e1T $ | % | 00EWITI  $ 96H'ES  § | 9b'es $ swswanoudw jraided | oy
E - $| - s - $| - $| w0 | suvwor  §| - s| - $ 351000 g puog| |9z
0£12 $ - T DIE s| - $ %0 o000y  $| - $] = $ Buny8 % Bumey| 57
£66'66 $ - s - s - s - $| % |o00te  § 000TI  $| 0007 § | uoneaiay paddedpuer| 47
EYE 1 EIE Bl - §| %0 | se9rl $| - $| - $| wpny g7
18026 $ - E s|| - 8| - $| %o |swul 8| - §| - $ ~ eouinsul Aqen| 2z
erssl § - 8| - § |8ss8l  $|sss8l  $ %9 | Se8EEE  $ 86TOL  § 86T0C $ ~ aweueamey| It
wseer  $f | - §| - ¢ 1ee9sl  § 1g€96l  § %S5 | Os¥'Elly | ses8IT  § seeBIz uoneannay |0t
666659 - 8] - _ $ |88 $8IS18  § %S €9¥'9v81  § 6s€9%6 | 6se96 ~ awodiod o)
\limNON\_ /1 @nw‘.ﬂuml°“wlh> NMN::,N_ PesN junowry m@m:@ﬂ*Wx m@m:@ﬂxm \1m..mwmzwm‘xm
I Iduejeg o - Jdea ) Jolid NI:.\:\‘ U@U@Mﬁﬂum 2)ep-03-J A T NL.N—,—C.N_ -
pung M—.—_Hv:m N o I
£560/8's ) $| - § | ppr'eor S wpPESt  § | % | L9TTSE6  $ | 8K6'LST $ | 8v6'45T $ INNIATY WIOL |
- Py
YLV 8 - 1K $|| - § - $| %0 6uvss  § | - 8| - $ sswaAodu jended | oy
sri'es . E s || wr's $lwy's $ %0 | suvT $| - &) - $ 359.493] %8 puog | |9z
0€1'2 $ - §| - ~s|[asi $1sl $| %0 | 0008z g - s, - s Bunygry  Buned |5
ge6'l1l - 8| - S p0T1 oz $ %0 |oo0wr  § - K § | uoneanay paddeaipuer |4t
98€'L $ - 8] - s 18 ¢ 18 § %0 |o00vl  §| - $ - $ upny £
18026 $ - $| - $ | wov $ | 2o §| %0 | 00006 $| - E $ eoueansu| Ager |2z
K - s| - $ || 195 $ ] 149 §| % | 000SET  § 64T $ | 64T $ wawanay| | |7
I18E'S8ET  § . 1IE $| TB9EL  $| T8I § | %S | vIFS0Y  $|656%5I1T $ | 656'51T $ uonea.nay | 07
88,91, $ = B| - § 101§ 10C€l §| %L | 60E8ILT  § | 695'6E $ | 695'6€ $ areiodio)| 0]
 vToT BB B B INNIATY
SueEgpung | | FLpunpeu] | SIpURAL Seqoyix | Kmenue] |pouie3| unowy shusASY shusAsy
“Bujuuissg 578p-03-iA punpsyu] - Tesxdonig % pa398png 5yep-03ax |  Krenuel aNnd
yzoz AMenuep
o.e-g jobiel Jodey sJainseal]

JOL}SIQ Yded S|iel ] J9AY




vcoc/ec/c

¥6 €8 soako|dwg jo JaquinpN
£9°TT8'Y8 $|79°€81'8L $ ||o4Aey ssouD)
yToT/iv/i yToz/ol/1 91eQ
uoewWL.IOjU| [[04hey

8T'€55°2€0'9 $ HLYOM L3N HSVD TV.LOL
(95°6£8'05) $ ad.Lly - 9p3yD Bulpueising
%EC'S T9'6LL9Y'Y $ pung |eJsusg - 4¥1ddI
%8Y'v 87'6£5°89%| $ 1}l ABUO - djueg Aasng
v ¥/ €40'€0T $ 3unodoy 3unesadQ - djueg Aesng
PIBIA junowy S|qe|ieAy Ysed

yzoz Menuep
Arewwng |joiAed pue ysen

LOI4LSIA MHVd STIVHL J3AINY




MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Patti Mitchell, Superintendent of Recreation Operations

RE: Recreation Operations Report for January and February 2024
Date: March 14, 2024

Patti Mitchell — Superintendent of Recreation

Attended the IPRA/IAPD conference. Attended some great sessions! Came back refreshed & ready to go!
e Added two weeks after our camps to accommodate Dist. 21 and Dist. 26 with both school calendars starting later than
normal due to construction projects. Children will not start until the week of Aug 26. We added one week camp Aug 12 -
16 with two options of M-F and MWEF the same for week #2 Aug 19-23. These camps are already full based on our current
staff commitments.
Hired a new Fitness Supervisor Sylvia Durkin, she is a PT IMRF employee, I'm very excited to have her.
Worked with Katelynn on all 7-parent camp packets.
Performance evaluation for full time staff along with my self-evaluation and goals for the recreation department.
Rebranding Willow Trails Camp with Andy and Katelynn
Worked with Jeff on CPR training.
Worked with Katelynn, Michael and Eileen on We Fit U punch card updates.
Found a PGA Jr Golf Pro to teach golf lessons and private golf lessons, her name is Katarina Ott-Durkin.
Participated in the Paycor and Paycom demos.
Hired a Recreation Coordinator Damian Robinson to help with the Recreation team.

Andy Sirakides — Recreation Supervisor of Youth Programs & Camps —|

Kid Squad Before/After Care:

e We have continued to average around 140 daily kids in both our AM and PM programs (70 AM and 70 PM) — our highest
total in the AM has been |10 students (late start Thursday morning), while our highest total in the PM was 80 students. This
number has stayed consistent with our November/December participation numbers.

e We also have a special holiday event this Friday — one of our staff members will be dressed as a leprechaun and visit all the
schools!

Hit the Trails:

e  Weran 3 Hit the Trails: School’s Out programs in January and February. We had an average of 30 students, which is consistent
to our participation numbers for our November trips.

e Field trips on the days off were taken to Arlington Lanes, The Zone, and Main Event.

Special Interest:

e  Chess Scholars has stayed consistent at the 30-35 kid range for our first 2 sessions of Winter/Spring.

e  Young Magicians and Computer Explorers classes continue to run consistently (generally 2-4 RTPD participants per class) -
both programs are a co-op with Mt. Prospect, Prospect Heights, and Arlington Heights

e  Children’s Theater has 9 kids currently enrolled for the newest session. They are working on the play ‘The Wizard of Oz..

Miscellaneous:
Summer Camp registration opened in February; Almost all our camps are filled for all three sessions! Camp Spring will also
be coming up at the end of March. We have around 30-35 kids enrolled for the week. They will do crafts and play games at
the Weiss Center as well as take a field trip that week.



Katie Halverson — Recreation Supervisor Aquatics, Dance & Early Childhood

Aquatics
e  We have seen a very high staff return rate for the season. By the end of February, we were almost fully staffed for all positions.
We will continue to hire to fill the last couple Swim Instructor and Lifeguard positions.
e Set pool schedule and made updates to pool programming.
e  Early bird pool passes went on sale.
o Attended NISC meeting.
Early Childhood
e We held our Preschool Open House for the 24-25 school year, which |4 families attended.
® Had a table at the Mount Prospect Public Library “Preschool Info Night.”
© There are 30 students registered for the 24-25 School year. There was an equivalent number of students registered at this
same point the year prior.
Dance
e  Dance recital prep includes costume distribution, coordinating photo day, working with River Trails Middle school for recital
space, and staffing the event.
Events
e Held our second Family Valentine’s Dance, with 62 participants in attendance. This is up from the 40 attendees in 2023.
o  Prepping for the Easter Egg Hunt event. There are already | |6 participants registered.

Josh Mulholland - Recreation Supervisor of Athletics

Youth Athletics
Volleyball League
o The winter volleyball league started in February with a total of 70 participants (57 from RTPD). Participation from
River Trails players increased by 4 players compared to the Fall 2023 season.
Volleyball Classes
e  We ran 2 skills classes in January — there were a total of 28 participants between the 2 classes. This was an increase of 5
participants from our 2023 winter skills classes.
Winter Basketball League
e  Practices and games began in January for our Youth Basketball Leagues. (Kindergarten-8* Grade).
e  We have a total of 30 RTPD teams competing in 8 divisions (up 8 teams from last winter season). K-4* grade divisions have
welcomed 6 teams from Prospect Heights and Wheeling.
e Participation for RTPD reached 189 total players, which was just under the RTPD total from last season (197).
Karate
e  Winter classes took place in January and February. There were a total of 68 RTPD participants between |5 different classes
(up 10 participants from the Winter 2023 classes).
Youth Outdoor Soccer
e Early preparation for the Spring season has included: recruiting staff, coordinating field use with parks staff, adding late
registered participants off the waitlist to new teams, and recruiting new coaches for additional teams.

Adult Athletics
Pickleball

e Indoor drop in pickleball re-opened after the holidays during the first week of January.

e Attendance has stayed consistent at around |12-14 participants at daily drop-ins.

e  We have been setting up 3 courts each day throughout the winter. We implemented a maximum cap of 24 participants due
to higher numbers several days in January in efforts to maximize game time for our regular punch card holders and regularly
attending players.

Adult Volleyball Open Gym
©  We have set aside | hour after the youth volleyball leagues on Monday nights for adult volleyball open gym this winter.
e  Starting in February, we have had a steady group of 5-7 open gym attendees for volleyball.




[ Louis Eckenbrecht — Rob Roy Golf Course General Manager —l

Golf Course
o Course- Maintenance crew took down fewer trees this year but pruned substantially. Over the course of the winter, as
weather allows have been chipping them up and using the chips to mulch emptier beds of the course around the tee boxes.
The major sand trap on hole #7 and the practice trap at the Woodland Trails Driving Range were filled in and much of the
sand will be recycled for existing traps.
® Admin- The league contracts are ready; ordering is set for merchandising for the beginning of the season. Also began the
process of renewing the Village Liquor License after renewing the State License.
Banquet Room
° Valentines Dance- The Park Districted hosted the second Valentines Dance and it was a larger turn out than 2023. A
younger crowd than last year, but Katie and | were able to adapt the planned entertainment on the fly to better accommodate
the motor skills of the children.
° Election Judge Training-The park district has taken over renting the banquet room space for the Cook County Elections
Office to perform their election judge training. Prior to COVID they used this space often and seemed happy to be back.
Open Kitchens
e 10" Hole Renovation-The park district repainted the walls of the 10% hole and replaced the carpet with a more durable
and easier to clean choice. The new look seems to be very popular so far and despite a darker carpet choice has brightened
up the room. Hoping to update the tables and chairs in the spring to complete the look.
° Fish Fry and Bags-The bar has hosted the bags league every Tuesday and Wednesday throughout the winter months. A
major portion of February was dedicated to advertising the Fish Fry that began February 6.

Vance Violante — Recreation Manger of Facilities & Athletics

Bags league — the bags league started and has cruised through the first two months of the season. We have 38 teams which is up 4
from the fall, and the most teams we have had since the covid shorten season of the spring of 2020.
Fitness club — We shut the fitness club down at the end of January for an annual full-blown cleaning, small repairs, and safety check
day. The parks department did a great job with the hands-on work. Additionally, we rearranged the fitness club to make room for a
new piece of equipment that we should receive in mid-March. The fitness industry has changed a great deal in the last few years, and
we are adjusting to it with updated equipment. We did remove two elliptical due to reduced usage and have general plans for future
adjustments as needed.
Miscellaneous

e  Evaluations of FT and pt staff

e Initially meetings for OCR

e Oversaw the social committee ping pong tournament that was completed, and the super bowl prop bet pool.

e Attended state conference.

e  Organizing and planning of the spring 2024 field usage

e Concessions — We sent out offers to last year’s staff, began looking into a new freezer and evaluating slushy options for this

summer as Pepsi will likely not be able to supply them again.
o  Finalized 2023 financial reports.
e  Began 2024 summer staff t-shirt order

L Jeff Brunke - Facility & Rental Specialist j

January
- Between Burning Bush Large Room, The North Room, The Dance Room, and The Meeting Room we had 28 room rentals. In
2023, we had 26 room rentals.
- We had 73 Weiss gym rentals with 2 rental cancelations due to the weather. In 2023 we had 7| total gym rentals.
February
- Between Burning Bush Large Room, The North Room, The Dance Room, and The Meeting Room we had 2| room rentals. In
2023, we had 30 room rentals. Two church groups didn’t return in 2024 which dropped our totals.
- We had 56 Weiss gym rentals with 8 gym rental date cancelations. In 2023 we had 64 total gym rentals.
Miscellaneous
e  Organized and scheduled CPR certification training sessions for the Rec Team and IMRF employees
Confirmed and booked the returning Spring and Summer season gym renters.
Completed part time staff yearly job performance reviews and met with them to discuss.
Held 2 Monitor all staff meetings.
Onboarded a new Monitor team member.



Justin Slade — Recreation Supervisor of The Zone —|

Parkour
Parkour Classes
e  Winter Session | finished in February with a new session high of 403 participants. Session 2 parkour classes drew 23 more
participants than Session | but still fell short of 2022 totals by 66.
Parkour Open Gym and Special Open Gym
© January drew a total of 1306 participants for Parkour Open Gym and Special Open Gyms. Open Gym attendance increased
by 25 participants compared to January 2023.
e February Participation increased by 163 participants compared to 2023 with a total of 649 participants in Open Gym and
Special Open Gyms.
Parkour Birthday Party, Field Trips, and Rentals
e January - 33 birthday parties, field trips, and rentals were completed in January. A small decrease of |. This is due to | party
and | rental rescheduled for facility closures.
e February- 29 parties and rentals were completed in February. Just one less party compared to 2023.
e |lllinois Parkour Competition - A total of 40 participants competed in 4 divisions ranging from ages 5-14. Participation fell by
31 racers compared to 2023.

Turf/Room Rentals
Turf/Arrow-Tag Birthday Parties
e January- RTPD staff completed | | parties an increase of | party compared to 2023.
e  February- Parties increased to |13 in February. Only 8 turf parties ran in 2023.
Turf Rentals
e We have 5 weekly renters using a combined 29 hours each week in January and February. An additional 4 turf rentals were
booked for single use.
Glass/lvy Room Rentals
e January- We have one weekly renter utilizing the glass room on Sundays and fitness class on Monday and Wednesday. No
additional rentals were held in the glass or ivy room.
e February- Our weekly renter and fitness class continued in February. The glass room had 4 additional rentals and the ivy
room held 2. An increase of 4 total rentals compared to 2024.



PARK DISTRICT MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Vance Violante, CPRP
Manager of Facilities & Athletics

Bret Fahnstrom, CPRP
Executive Director

RE: 2023 - Facilities & Fitness FYE Report

Date: 3/11/2024

STATEMENT
Attached are the three reports outlining the overall facility, fitness club and field usage for FYE 2023.

DISCUSSION

The following highlights may offer you an insight to key contributing factors:

e Athletic Field Permit Report

o We surpassed previous highs from 2023 in the following areas by the amounts listed:

= Revenue $4,454
= Net profit $3,786
= Hours rented was the 3™ most all-time

o Revenue and net profit were directly tied to us raising prices in 2023 for the first time in many years.
o Kuba soccer was slightly larger than previous years leading to a bit more revenue. Arlington Heights

Thunder again was a nice addition to field usage although they used a little less in 2023 than the
previously, we hope to keep them using our fields. There are 3-5 other smaller renters that fill out
our portfolio.

e Facility Room Rental Report

o Overall rental revenue was up 26% and net revenue by 27%. Much of this increase was directly tied

to increased room rental, gym and turf rental rates by $5-$10 per hour to help cover increase in
costs such as staffing and utilities.

Burning Bush revenue was up 16% compared to 2022, and surpassed last year’s all-time high for
overall revenue by $3,928. It was also the highest amount of net profit we have ever had.

The Zone continued to rebound. We had our best revenue and net profit year since 2018. Most of
the turf rental revenue comes in between November and March. Staff continue to look to book as
many rentals as possible during this time period while looking for alternate uses of the turf.

Weiss Center revenue and net profit were the 2" most all-time behind 2021 when all we did was
rent out gym space due to covid (i.e. no open gym). Besides the exception that we were making that
year, we had more rental usage than ever before in the Weiss Center. More gym renters during the
months of April-October were the biggest contributing factor.



Fitness Club Membership & Financial Report

o Membership revenue was down 3% from 2022.

o We had a net profit of $10,025 which gave the district a 60% profit margin. A significant part of our
profit margin success is that we have been very fortunate in that for the last several years we have
had little to no repair costs on machines, typically cardio equipment. Our main cost is staffing the
building for 3-4 hours a day during opening.

o Going forward to increase membership, we are going to be working on:

e Promoting Silver Sneakers and Active Net members to return as these memberships have
stayed significantly lower than pre-covid.

e  We will begin moving towards changing fitness industry standards involving the ratio of cardio
to weight equipment. Our first step in 2024 will be to bring in a torque rack that can be used
for multiple bar exercises. (i.e. free weights). We will evaluate the change and see if we
continue expanding this option or not.




€78'619 L86'91% £06'91$ AN 99€'81$ 015'sz$ 98/'c$ 96T'6$ $s073404d
068'1$ 6L¥'T$ €591 444 £SY'I$ 066°1$ 899% 859't$  [sosuadxg
€121T$ 99v'61$ 955'81$ 8L5'6$ 618'61% 005°£T$ vSb'v$ bS6'1€S  [onusay
5065 §'98% §6lS §.8T S'v69 §'S€8 QCLI- £99 SANOH #
09 15T W LTI 16T X3 9¢- 667 pajuay sheq jo #
LI0Z-ALA | 810Z-ALA | 610T-ALA | 0Z0Z-ALA | 1Z0Z-ALA | ZZOZ-ALA adua.ayIp €207 - ALA [p10] pJoIq
14 14 0S LTT 9zl G'€6- §CE SANOH #
§ § 91 19 IS Gg- 9l pajuay skeq jo #
SW siipay 1aAry
11 06 o1T 0 SANOH #
LE 0€ a4 0 pajuay skeq jo #
aJowDdAg
98 06 S'00T S'8PT 18 TE- 0s SinoH #
LS 09 L9 bL 2] 0¢- Ve pajuay skeq jo #
)oDJDWD |
344 89 Sy 91 8¢ S'C9 9001 SinoH #
LT 34 0g 91 6l v £ pajuay skeq jo #
uadsy
6€ SANOH #
8 pajuay skeq jo #
MOJJIM
14 SIe vC eS| Y K G'Ce- €81 sinoH #
(1]4 Ll 4 0S b0l 0 4] pajuay sheq jo #
ysng Sujuing
9€T 20t ¥81 §1LT §'99C SLE 8.- L6T SANOH #
98 96 L9 111 901 LO1 G- 0l pajuay sheq jo #
(111y pajspjui 931 sapnjoui) pubjpoops
L1, AlA 81, AlA 61, ALA 0Z. AlA 1T QLA L. AlA adud.dyIp €2, QLA
Ajaeak

£707 A4 - Hoday Huudy pl3l4 2n3YIy

32143s1q djued S|ied ] J9AIY




780‘0ll $ 688101 $ 0pPO‘TOI $ TSO'l16 $ SIv'eyl $ SBT'BTI $ H6BYE $ 6LI‘E9l $  ssoIpyos

6517 $ 10£TC $ v'€r  $ 0188 0§ 01TTL 0§ TLEE $ 991'8 § 8T'ly §  sesuedxg

SL9IEl $ 061%TI  $ pIS'STI $ T98'66  $ ST9OLI  $ LKOT9I $ 090k $ LOI'SOL $ enusasy
te | s.8 | s | wes | wwn | s [ v | 1w s[eusy Jo #

i1V 10301

10£19  $ 10S'SS $ 1I¥'9 $ 6€9'8€  $ L09'€C $ BOEGT $ LTETT $ SE9'IS §  ssoIpyosd

ws'9  $ 68L  $ 99/'s  $ 88€T  $ 8I8'E 0§ 680, $ KT $ 1856 ¢ sesuadxg

/89  § OpE'E)  $ LL1TS  $ L101y  $ SWHLT  $ L6E9E  $ 6I8%T $ 9ITI9  § enusaey
e | 9se | e | et | e | wt | w | s[eusy Jo #
auoz ay |

[TSTE  § 090'1E & 6IE0F & peS.y  § 697601 $ 9EI¥8  § TE6'6  $ 890%6 § ssoupyord

60TL $ 6L0L $ 16l'c $ e86% $ ¥HO'El $ 19891 $ I8€% § WTIT § sesuadxg

9€L'6E  $ 6EI'SE  $ OISk  $ €857  $ EI€TW $ 66001 $ EIEYI $ 0I€'SII § enuoasy
oty | se | o | v | e8| e | s | weL s[eusy Jo #
J92UIdD) SSIDAA

psg'sl  $ 8TE'Sl  $ 01E'SI  $ 618%  $ 6ESSI  $ I¥8%I  $ SE9T  $ 9Ll §  ssolpyosd

we'L $ €8€'L $ L1S8  $ €e¥'l $ svE'S  $ us6 $ €6T1 $ SOl § sesuadxg

969'€C  $ 11£7C $ LT8'€T  $ TST9  $ [880T $ €59%T $ 86T $ 185'8L § onuasy
(st | w ] et | et | es | wt |- b1 s[eauay Jo #
uoisiedwion A4 ysng Suluing

L102 8102 6102 0202 1202 201 £202

?jeq o 49
€707 JAd - Hoday [pIudy Wooy

3214381 4R S[ied | J9A1Y




6EV LEE 6Ly pLE I1LS v08 611- $89 le3ol
901 bSI 9T 0S 8S Sl €L BA1}OY MIUIY [ SA)BIUS JBA|IS
6EY 1€T 743 8b€ 1TS 9L vEl- T19 Eins AR
SET 0 _ L6 LOE yo¥ 19- £0¥ [eradg/oInyy,
08 8¥ 1T 8 S 99 €S- €l ay[e3.und /yeIS/YIO
0 6 0t € 9 €l 6 (44 yauo| g say-uoN
[4 € 9] € L LT S 44 yauoly | say-uoN
[4 4! Sl [4 6 I 2 0l Jes) ||n4 SoY-UoN
9 9% LL 0S 4 89 Sl- €9 YIuoly € Juapisay
8¢ 9] S 1€ 9¢ (472 S LE yauoly | Juapisay
9€¢ L6 ozl S 6S S £- (4 JES\ ||N4 JUSPISDY
L10T 810¢ 610 (114114 120T (44114 3duIYIP €702 sdiysaaquuapy
Ajaeak
9je(-0 ] -ded L
7707 JAd - Moday diysiaquidlys qnjD ssaudlq S|IDJ ]
9€0°‘8 $ 9679 ¢ ogs‘s $ 1p0‘s $ ss811 ¢ elL'el ¢ (b69'c) ¢ szo‘ol $ |evea
03 Yjuopy ssoT3yoad
1€6'8C $ b6t $ T9T0E $ €91 $ Sib'y $ vISEl  $ 968T $ 01¥'91 ¢ |[sosuadxg |ejol
= $ - $ - $ - $ . $ o8 $ (08) $ - $  |osIW
9T6'€ $ SPS1 1€ $ 970C $ vl $ - $ s $ - ¢ |[suredoy
1L $ 11 $ 806 $ x $ €te $ 8Ll $ (8 $ 0Ll $ [puswdinby
£/8 $ 9901 $ <68 $ €£0l $ ¥l $ 99 $ (029) $ ¢ $ [soyddng
790 $ 995t ¢ 8uLlt $ $01'9 $ 16T $ v09'TI $ +09€ $ 80791 ¢ |[souees
sasuadxgy
896'9¢ $ ebL'SE ¢ TeL'sE $ vOTyI $ ogg9l ¢ €Tt $ (86l $ Sep'9r ¢
€C€9  $ 96S'L $ 699°C $ 116T $ 096's $ 8% $ bl § |[ssooesug deAls
vL6'T $ ow'er $ Lé6l'lE $ SESII $ el¥'el $ €1t ¢ (s8TD) $ 88681 ¢ [sdiyssequaly
L10T 8107 610T (114114 1202 (44114 CRITEREITIT) €207 anuaAay
Ajaeak

9jeq-0 | -dea )

€207 JAd - Hoday [pIdUDULY qN[D SSBUM S[IDI]
3214381 dfded S|ied | J43AIY




i vy

RIVER TRAILS
PARK DISTRICT MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Vance Violante, CPRP
Manager of Facilities & Athletics

RE: 2023 — EOY Zone Usage and Programming Report

Date: 3/14/2024

STATEMENT

This is the 2023 Year-End Annual Zone Report including participation and raw revenue numbers.

DISCUSSION
The following highlights may offer you an insight to key contributing factors:

Zone Programming

O

®)

Overall program participation down in 2023 vs 2022, mainly due to the last 6 months of the
calendar year.
e Zone participation was down |0%. (2876 vs 2576)
e We averaged 425 kids per session during the school year.
e The number of classes (309) and percentage of classes that ran (93.4%) were
statistically the same as the year before.
e Open gym revenue was an all-time high and net revenue grew 14% compared to 2022.
We went from $13,540 to $15,446.
In 2024, we will continue to have a flexible schedule which allows tweaks to the program
scheduling as participation comes in to maximize usage / participation in some of the classes.
Staff will be working with SPA (contractor) to evaluate the potential reasons for the decline
in participation and work with them to get numbers to rebound.

Zone Facility Usage

@)

O

O

Parkour birthday parties were extremely busy again this year. The Zone hosted 16 (363 total)
more parties in 2023 than in 2022.
Turf birthday parties exploded in 2023 with a 69% increase. In total, parties grew from 82 last
year to |39 this year.
Turf rental revenue was up 90% and overall rental usage is like pre-covid usage of the Zone.
Regarding the turf, we added 31 rental dates & 75 rental hours along with increasing rental
fees.
The Zone hosted an all-time high 58 field trips compared to 49 the previous year.
Approximately 75-80% of the field trips occur in the summertime.
In 2024, we anticipate to:

= Host/ maintain 470-525 total birthday parties.

= Host / maintain 450-525 hours rented on the turf.

= Host / maintain 50+ field trips throughout the year.



auoz ay] jou ‘Buwwes3oud 2. ui s [S| Ul 393PNG MIJSIAA PUE 192208 JOOPU| ‘AIByday/y

SP6'6L$ 6Pr'T918 | v6ETHTS | 96€'81 | 00FI 19C | S¥ 8C | 9L4ST | ¥9 | LPE'l |S91°1 | %¥'E6 60€ IEE jSieloL puesn
0$ 0$ 0$ 64T 14 € | I 9 I 11 0S5 | %0001 € € suQ 3e) dwe)
0
90L¥$ 605'6$ SITYI$ T60°| cl | 14 3 16 0 1S 0¥ | %0001 9 9 sdwe)) unoj.eg Jawwng
0$ 0$ 0$ 0 0 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 [i0/AIa# 0 0 wea |
905'¥$ 6v6'8$ SSy'el s 686 SLI S€ S I €l | 9 05 | %0001 S S |00YISSWOH Jnodjed
1S€$ L68$ 8yl 9S L L | | 8 0 0 8 | %000l C C VISMN
0
9v'LTS S6£7S$ 098°6L$ £¥8'S 80€ 144 L | 99L | LI]| 1SV | 86T | %08 68 901 Jnodued
L60'V1$ 000°1€$ L60'S¥$ [4h 4> 80€ 144 i | PIS | SI| €T | 99C | %b¥6 89 (4 Jojun[ unodjueyg
¥58'8$ 878'L1$ 18997$ 091°C 80€ 144 L I SCE | €1 | LEV | SLI § %l'16 IS 99 Ano34-a.d
750'61% 996'6€$ L10'65$ vITh 144 144 L | 879 | SI| T9€ | 1ST | %L'S01 vL 0L Anojjuspulyy
) *® [¢]
z | % 1 2| 2|l 3|zl & |z I3 =
-} 5 £ g a| 8 0 A ] 3| 2 4 0 3 0o
B = . g I=|Ic = | B b |z d| 3 o 2 o 3 0 2 3
) m P 2 n o B a @ 3 S 9| 3 ? o B 3 P ® s weaSoay
C3 3 ] isS |20l o |8 B |BE|El 2] 3|7 3 |33
) o 3 “ o ] ) o 2 2 a (] - & 3
9 o " m m ~ (M\ 2 m
oe se|o 10ju] weaSc

€707 - Aiewiwing pug 4ea )

Meyd eieq uonednniied weaSoid uoneasday
32143S1 Mded S|Ied | J9A1Y




MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Bret Fahnstrom, CPRP
Executive Director

RE: Foundation Annual Report

Date: 3/14/2024

STATEMENT

This is the Annual FYE Foundation Report for the River Trails Board of Commissioners
DISCUSSION

2023 was a decent year for the Foundation overall

HIGHLIGHTS

e The Send A Kid To Camp campaign collected just under $2,400 and supported $800 of requested
camp scholarships.

o The Glow in the Hole and Closest to the Pin events were canceled this year due to low interest.

e The 9" Annual OCR was held and raised an additional $205 for the Foundation through
sponsorships (10% of total sponsorships). The 2024 event is scheduled for Saturday, October 5,
2024.

e The Trusty the Turtle Race made over $1,600 during the Last splash Event. We are scheduled to
run the activity again in 2024.

e The Mount Prospect Lions Club donated $5,000 towards supporting scholarships targeting at-risk
community members and enrolling them in the Learn to Swim programs. Only $205 was utilized
in 2023 but the remainder is targeted for 2024 with an increase in the program marketing and
working with the schools to assist in the direct communications to those in need.

e Totals for 2023 were $13,612 revenues; 4,438 expenses and scholarships for a Net of +$9,174
towards growing the fund balance.

e The Foundation has $3,900 available to the District for scholarships in 2024. The Foundation

Board may choose to supply more support for scholarships if the needs arise but that would be a
Board decision upon request.

I:\Administration Department Files\Board of Commissioners\Communications\Foundation\24.03.21 Bi-Annual.docx



Government Finance Officers Association
203 North LaSalle Street, Suite 2700

Chicago, llinois 60601-1210

312.977.9700 fax: 312.977.4806

3/5/2024

Jennifer Rezek
Board President
River Trails Park District, Illinois

Dear Jennifer:

We are pleased to notify you that your annual comprehensive financial report for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2022 qualifies for GFOA's Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting. The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in governmental accounting
and financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government and
its management.

When a Certificate of Achievement is awarded to a government, an Award of Financial Reporting
Achievement (AFRA) is also presented to the individual(s) or department designated by the government
as primarily responsible for its having earned the Certificate. This award has been sent to the submitter as
designated on the application.

We hope that you will arrange for a formal presentation of the Certificate and Award of Financial
Reporting Achievement, and give appropriate publicity to this notable achievement. A sample news

release is included to assist with this effort.

We hope that your example will encourage other government officials in their efforts to achieve and
maintain an appropriate standard of excellence in financial reporting.

Sincerely.

Mol bt ...

Michele Mark Levine
Director, Technical Services



P

Government Finance Officers Association

Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

River Trails Park District
Illinois

For its Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended

December 31, 2022

2 P

Executive Director/CEO



The lllinois Association of Park Districts (IAPD) 2023-2024 Legislative
Platform addresses the pressing concerns and needs of park districts, forest
preserves, conservation, recreation and special recreation agencies. The
following recommendations represent the culmination of research, input,
and recommendations of elected board members, their professional staff,
and legal counsel. After months of exploring and researching these issues,
|IAPD gives these proposals our highest priority and respectfully presents
them to members of the 103rd General Assembly for further review and

consideration.

B SB 2841(Johnson, A.)
HB 4502 (Lilly, C.)

Seek legislation to statutorily protect
dedicated Open Space Lands Acquisition
and Development (OSLAD) grant funds
from being swept or transferred to another
State fund.

B SB 2849 (Morrison, J.)
HB 4715 (Rita, B.)

Seek legislation to allow local governments
to establish rules for the recreational use of
drones on their property.

B SB 2870 (Aquino, O.)
HB 4503 (Stuart, K.)

Seek legislation to ensure cooperation
between local governments and election
authorities on the use of local government
facilities as early voting polling places.

ol e

lllinois Association of Park Districts

Dedicated to Helping Our
Members Thrive Through
Education, Advocacy, and Research



®  SB 1840/Public Act 103-0235
(Sims, E., Jr./Slaughter, J.

- Morgan, B.)

Seek legislation to allow park district to utilize
the existing police levy for additional public
safety and security measures.

o HB 2277/Public Act 103-0153
(Moeller, A./ Morrison, J.)

Seek legislation to clarify that periodic park
district programs do not require a DCFS license.

W HB 2192/Public Act 103-0146
(Didech, D./Ellman, L.)

Seek legislation to permit park districts fo enter
into solar energy and equipment agreements
for up to 20 years.

o HB 2033/Public Act 103-0137
(Stephens, B./Chesney, A. - Turner, S.)
Seek legislation to allow taxing districts to file
bond ordinances electronically.

o SB 2123/Public Act 103-0467
(Morrison, J. / Stuart, K.)

*Passed as part of elections omnibus bill. Infroduced

as SB 1485 (lewis, S. / Hammond, N.)

Seek legislation to codify that once an election
cycle has begun, a change in the number or
terms of commissioners does not affect that
election cycle.

B Support full funding for the OSLAD
matching grant program and protect these
dedicated special funds from fund sweeps.

B Support the appropriation of additional
funding for the Park and Recreational Facility
Construction (PARC) Grant Program and for the
Public Museums Capital Grants Program.

B Support funding assistance for early
childhood development, pre-school and other
early learning programs offered by park
districts, forest preserves, conservation districts,
recreation and special recreation agencies.

B Support new funding for the Youth
Recreation Corps Grant program to provide
more first-fime job opportunities and experience
for youth.

B Support funding for grants administered by
the lllinois Arts Council.

B Support measures that preserve local
control by elected officials to determine the

amount of their annual levy by protecting the
CPl-growth within the PTELL.

B Support and protect the lllinois Municipal
Retirement Fund as a secure and well-funded
pension system for public employees of park
districts, forest preserves, conservation districts,
recreation agencies and special recreation
associations.

B Oppose the State's diversion of local
revenues such as the Personal Property
Replacement Tax.

B Oppose unfunded mandates and other
legislation which negatively impacts the ability
of park districts, forest preserves, conservation
districts, recreation and special recreation
agencies to deliver services.

B Oppose changes fo lllinois labor laws
that result in increased employer costs, unless
subject fo the State Mandates Act.



&f“

Highly Regarded
by lllinois Residents

The Hlinois Association of Park Districtsis

dedicated to helping our members thrive
through education, research, and
advocacy.

The information in this brochure is based
on a statewide online survey of lllinois
residents conducted by aQity Research &
Insights, Inc.

For more information on IAPD’s research
efforts, please go to ILparks.org.

IAPD

lllinois Association of Park Districts

INGLUSIVITY

87 % of lllinoisans feel that
their local park district is
representative and inclusive
of all groups in their community.

HIGHLY
REGARDED

Park districts, forest preserves,
and conservation districts
continue to be held in the
highest regard among lllinois
residents in comparison to other
units of local government.




residents agree that parks and n Es I n ENTS

open space help to improve

local property values.
continue to express a
willingness-to-pay

for the following:

Acquiring Open Space
for More Trails

21% Strong'S uppoﬁ _

Maintaining/Improving Existing
Park and Recreation Facilities

AIORITY

of lllinoisans believe that park
districts are good stewards of
their tax dollars.




10UT OF 2

residents who live within a forest
preserve district report visiting a
forest preserve in the past year.

SATISHED
VISITORS

The vast majority of recent forest
preserve and conservation district
visitors highly rate their overall
experience at these destinations,
1 the amount of agency acreage
available, the overall accessibility
to these locations, cleanliness and
! upkeep, and personal safety.




Improve the Quality of Life
to Illlinois Communities

Park districts and forest preserves in lllinois
provide numerous mental and physical
wellness benefits. These agencies are
accessible by all residents regardless of
social or financial background,
race/ethnicity, gender, age, sexual
orientation, or physical abilities.

As this report demonstrates, park districts

and forest preserves continue make a
positive impact on the communities they

IAPD

lllinois Association of Park Districts

Park districts, for
improve the quali

Research Methodology

These findings are based on a statewic
online survey of lllinois residents who
live in communities served by a local
park district, and/ or a countywide for
preserve or conservation district. The
survey was conducted “blind”, meanir
the IAPD was not identified as the
survey sponsor. Comparisons are mad
throughout to responses from similar
statewide surveys conducted by IAPD
2002 and 2013.

Data collection began in June and enc
in July 2022. A total of 2,076 lllinois
residents completed the survey. For da
analysis, the sample was weighted to
reflect updated US Census data for the
lllinois population by region, gender,
age, race/ ethnicity, and presence of
children under age 18 in the househol

Key Findings

Park districts, forest preserves, and
conservation districts continue to be
held in the highest regard among lllinc
residents compared to other municipal
township, county, and state agencies.

When informed that park districts rece
about 5% of residents’ property taxes
(on average), most lllinoisans rate thei
local agency a good or excellent valu
overall given the services, facilities, an
programs these agencies provide.

In addition, 88% continue to agree thc
parks and open space help to improve



preserves and conservation districts |
f life of communities throughout lllinois |

local property values.

Similarly, most residents continue to
express a willingness-to-pay for:

* Maintaining existing parks and
recreational facilities in their
community

* Acquiring land to restore and protect
natural areas and wildlife habitats

* Acquiring land for more trails

* Building or expanding new
recreational facilities

Overall, 71% rate the overall quality
of life in their community as excellent
or good. More importantly, across
eleven local attributes tested, both
“the availability of recreational
programs and facilities” and
“the amount of open space” rank
among the top three attributes
having the biggest impact on a
community’s perceived quality of
life (along with local village/ city
‘services).

#ost {approximately 60%+) recent

to park districts, forest preserves
‘=md conservation districts continue to be
t safisfied with:

The overall experience during these
£
Accessibility to these locations

° Personal safety

 The number and variety of parks,
and the acreage and variety of forest
preserve and conservation areas

 The quality and number of
recreational programs offered by
park districts.

Nearly nine out of ten Illinoisans feel that
their local park district is representative
and inclusive of all groups in their
community (regardless of social or
financial background, race and ethnicity,
gender, age, sexual orientation, or
physical abilities).

IAPD extends our thanks to Jeff
Andreasen and his team at aQity
Research & Insights, Inc. for their work
in gathering this information. During the
last 25 years, he has been responsible
for research and consulting services

to public policy clients, focusing on
recreational and open land issues.

This survey once again shows the
incredible benefit that park districts,
forest preserves, and conservation
districts provide to communities
throughout lllinois.

/véz—,wf/)ﬁb/?

Peter M. Murphy
IAPD President / CEO




IMPROVING
QUALITY
OF LIFE

The availability of recreational
programs and facilities and
the amount of open space
rank among the top three
attributes having the biggest
impact on a community’s
perceived quality of life and

rank higher than schools.




MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Bret Fahnstrom, Executive Director
Dave Oswald, Superintendent of Finance

RE: 2023 IAPD Board Member Status

Date: 3/21/2024

BACKGROUND

The lllinois Association of Park Districts asks that all Board Members complete and submit a form for
Board Development Units (BDU’s) accumulated from October |* of the previous year to September 30®
of the current year. BDU’s are accumulated for: Educational Programs, Volunteer Participation, Event
Support/Attendance, Legislative Activities, IAPD Board and Committee Involvement, Local Board Service,
Articles Authored, Speaking Engagements, Agency Development or Other Board Member Development
Endeavors.

Robert DID reach the first level since he has more than 100 units — New Notable Board Member.
New Notable Board Members have their names listed in lllinois Parks & Recreation Magazine, so his name
will appear in the next issue of lllinois Parks & Recreation Magazine! Leah and Nancy were Notable Board
Members last year. They are getting close to the Distinctive Board Member level (400 BDUs), which will
get them awards at the 2025 Conference — if they reach that 400 mark. Below is a summary of your
commissioners’ progress from October |%, 2022, to September 30®, 2023:

Leah Lussem: 253 total BDUs.
Reached Notable status at the 2023 conference. 147 units away from Distinctive Board Member.

Robert Hoban: |17 total BDUs.
Reached Notable status at 2024 conference. 283 units away from Distinctive Board Member.

Nancy Parra: 228 total BDUs.
Reached Notable status at 2023 conference. 172 units away from Distinctive Board Member.

Jennifer Rezek: 84 total BDU:s.
16 units away from Notable Board Member.

Melissa Ackerman: 22 total BDUs.
78 units away from Notable Board Member.

I:\\Administration Department Files\Board of Commissioners\Communications\2024\240321_2023 IAPD Board
Member Status.docx



RIVERTRAILS

PARK DISTRICT

BOARD MEMORANDUM

March 21, 2024 Board Meeting Agenda Item

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Bret Fahnstrom, CPRE Executive Director
RE: Tamarack Trails Park Master Plan — Reimagined

Supports the Following Initiatives

Maintaining Financial Strength and Sustainability

L1 Improvements in the Internal Processes and Systems
Developing and Maintaining Community Relationships

(1 Being a Source of Innovation and Growth

U] Being a Leader in Social Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI)

Background / Analysis

Back in 2022, the Board approve the Tamarack Trails Park Master Plan. | have attached the design and
anticipated budget from that project. Since that project was approved, we did look at the possibility of the
asphalt (pickleball) courts as a singular project, which of course, came in closer to $100,000 (Clauss
construction) based on 2022 pricing. With this new information, | amended the budget to be closer to
$963,000. The hope would be to have an OSLAD ($400k) Grant to assist. If everything worked out
perfectly, based on estimated costs, the district would be in for almost $563,000. Talking with JSD
Architect, IDNR is evaluating OSLAD differently so the idea that this project could move forward with
OSLAD help is not a foregone conclusion. Without a grant like this, Tamarack renewal probably sits idle
for many years, and we know this is a park that needs renewal sooner than later.

At the end of 2023, | asked JSD to come back to the design table. Our request was to 1) reduce overall
project costs and 2) try to fit as much of the project into the existing footprint as possible. They created
two concepts for the district to review (attached) with a more modest budget of $416,000 adjusted to
$595,000 with engineering fees and adding the asphalt courts. If we were able to acquire an OSLAD
Grant, we'd only be available to receive approximately $300k but that would make the overall project a
little over $300,000 to the district.

Financially, this change makes sense for the district and community. With an OSLAD grant we would
reduce our overall costs from $563k to $300k ($263k reduction) and without a grant the cost of the project
would reduce from $963k to $595k ($368k reduction). The reimagined master plan is much more feasible
to be completed financially and, in addition, the project cold be more likely to be broken into two sections
if needed. The asphalt could be addressed separately from the playground area. This allows the district
additional flexibility in capital planning.

I\Administration Department Files\Board of Commissioners\Communications\Capital Projects\Tamarack Trails Park\240321 Master Plan RE-approval.docx



In terms of park amenities, staff went back to the surveys and ensured that the most requested items were
kept in the reimagined park master plan. The reimagined plans also utilize the existing canopy to maintain
a higher level of shade than was designed in the original plan. We do anticipate there may be some
collateral damage to the existing trees but that would almost be guaranteed regardless of ither plan. The
shade was a note taken from some community input after the plan was approved.

Staff is very happy with the reimagined park master plan and we know there may be some edits as
discussions progress and time moves forward.

Action and Motion Requested

Staff is not recommending an action currently but is open to an action item after Board discussion.

Documents included:
2022 Tamarack Trails Park Master Plan and amended budget
2022 Tamarack Trails Park Master Plan amenity images

2023 Reimagined Tamarack Trails Park Master Plan Options A & B

2023 Reimagined Tamarack Trails Park Master Plan amenity images
2023 Reimagined Tamarack Trails Park Master Plan budget

I\Administration Department Files\Board of Commissioners\Communications\Capital Projects\Tamarack Trails Park\240321 Master Plan RE-approval.docx



TAMARACK TRAILS PARK

FINAL MASTER PLAN

/ SOCCER
J =
EMBANKMENT \\K
SLDE —\ .

et X —

DECIDUOUS

TREE (TYP.) - /
BERM
(=)
A S /
N 1D A : ADA -
) “f'—/'f A\ L__/: SEATING AREA %
o : Soe . 0| |/ SHELTER
!] f V?AACILERSE { ) \\_, / </ K 18°X187) ¢
. =\ l\-.
[ f MONKEY e ) l:'/ ? CrawLa
f |BARS /‘/SPINNER\\~_ ‘_/ /" STEPPERS

imosius R Y /|
CLIMBER—\ ™\ ~\\,>\._

I
I T
i O\ SN E
[ AV 5
i i
B N N
—_— & N N
o) N A
_ i DRINKING - /
|: FOUNTAIN = b
= l- 1 A F
. ) u:
1; "/
- - !
8 5N e 3 \

|

il

PICKLEBALL COURTS

.

R MAINTENANCE

] FLIP GATES
SPORTS

LIGHTING (TYP.)

P “‘\-\.

+

EAST KENSINGTON ROAD

MOUNT PROSPECT
FIRE DEPARTMENT
STATION 14




TAMARACK TRAILS PARK
REPRESENTATIVE IMAGERY




Administration Office
401 E. Camp McDonald Road, Prospect Heights, IL 60070

RIVERTRAILS Phone: 847.788.0551 Fax: 847.788.1248 Email: admin@rtpd.org

Tamarack Trails Park Master Plan (2022) 5/17/2022
Opinion of Probable Construction Costs
I General Conditions, Removals, Site Protection $90,750.00
2 Site Grading, Excavation, and Drainage $90,100.00
3 Concrete Walks and Curb $61,800.00
4 Creative Play Area $198,550.00
5 Playground Surfacing $119,150.00
6 Site Furnishings $24,000.00
7 Shelter $43,000.00
8 Pickleball Courts $100,000.00
9 Fencing $6,500.00
10 Landscape Plantings/Native Seed/Turf Restoration $13,400.00
Project Total: $747,500.00
12% A&E/Permitting Fees:  $90,000.00
15% Contingency:  $125,500.00
Grand Total: $963,000.00
Additional Items for Consideration
I Site Electrical, Sports Lighting $115,000.00



asecs

_tseil-ee

ycoT'9L°L0 11 '1034SO¥d INNOW
V 1d3DNOD MHVd STVHL MOVAIVINVL

S14n0d
SINN3L

I™~— CdAL)
3ON34

("dAL) SONILNVd
un_<Umnz<._ -

VIV AVId—

L2

NAWViNi7AW)

.




¥Z0Z'91'10 11 ‘103dSO¥d INNOW
ANIDVWI V 143DNOD NHVd STIVHL MOVEVAVL

yy; \\

At 5y ey,




nmn m .. ‘. .. . ¥Z0Z'91°10 11 ‘103dSO¥d INNOW

MAVd STIVHL MOVAVIAV.L

_bseii-ez

S14N0D
SINN3L
Y
N—("dAL)
3ON34
("dAl) SDNILNVd 4 ,7
3dvasanv1— (.
VYV AVId—
4:
o




an N B ¥20Z'91°10 11 ‘123dSO¥d INNOW

A¥IOVWI € 1dIDNOD NHVd STIVHL MOVIVINV.L

15811-22




A

N —

RIVER TRAILS

Administration Office
401 E. Camp McDonald Road, Prospect Heights, IL 60070
Phone: 847.788.0551 Fax: 847.788.1248 Email: admin@rtpd.org

PARK DISTRICT

[~/
9
%é 7
9

WUNO/s
PD/IPR A /A

Tamarack Trails Park Final Master Plan (Reimagined) 1/18/2024
Opinion of Probable Construction Costs
| General Conditions, Removals, Site Protection $47,500.00
2 Site Grading, Excavation, and Drainage $19,000.00
3 Concrete $11,500.00
4 Play Area $192,000.00
5 Playground Surfacing $14,000.00
6 Site Furnishings $6,500.00
7 Fencing $19,500.00
8 Landscape Plantings/ Turf Restoration $52,000.00
9 Pickleball Courts $100,000.00
Project Total: $462,000.00
12% A&E/Permitting Fees:  $55,000.00
15% Contingency:  $78,000.00

Grand Total:

$595,000.00

i)
=
e Y
<
S

€0 Accv&°<\



e

¥

IE | g‘i
~ ‘\\—%‘ : r ;G‘/}l
= </
RIVER TRAILS N oSS
PARK DISTRICT il e
MEMORANDUM

March 7, 2024

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Bret Fahnstrom, CPRE Executive Director
RE: 2023 A Year in Review

Background / Analysis

Staff will have a power point presentation for the 2023 Year in Review. This is an oral presentation with
handouts.

Conclusion

Informational Purposes, No Board Action Needed

I:\Administration Department Files\Board of Commissioners\Communications\2024\240203_Year in Review.docx



s1udWIYSIdWOoddY €702 /S|BOD/SU0IBIIUNWWOD)/pieog/ ullupy /uowLod:|

114351 dded S[ied | J3AIY

MIIADY Ul JeIA YV €707




‘wed) s, Aduabe ay) 104 Juswiamodwa pue
Buliolusaw ‘Buiuied] panunuod ‘Yyimoub [euoissajosd 104 ddueyodw| ayl aziubodal I

Buiuiea] panunuo)

"'suoneziueblo pue siapjoyadjels Ayjunwwod
yam uonieiroqge||od ybnouayl sdiysiaured pue sdiysuone|al aAiisod dojdAap 03 dALIS M

1oMmwea |

swelboid pue ‘sanijpe} ‘syded Jno ul Alajes pue 3dIAI9S JO [9A3] by e apiaoid I
paluaiIQ 3DIAIRS

"Bupjuiya jeand
pue aAlleaJd ‘uny ybnouayy ssauj|dam pue yijeay Ajlunwiwod 104 seapl Mau dojaA3p IM

uoljeAouu|

‘uoissedwod pue ‘A)ijiqeiunodde ‘Aisauoy ‘Alljigel|a4
‘Ab631ul ybnoayy Allunwiwod syl ulyym 103dsal pue 1snul Jo |9A3] Yybiy e aunsus s

lea1yag

‘buibuo|aq Jo Allunwwiod e bujyeald pue Ajinba ‘@d13sn( |BI1D0S 01 PRNIIWILLOD dJe I
Anb3 jepos

"JUBLUUOJIAURD JNO JO UOIIBAIDSUOD dY) PUe $324N0S3
|[ouuosiad ‘jepueuly ‘jeaisAyd s,1011s1p 3y Jo diyspIemals ayl 03 SIA|SSIN0 edIpap aM

Avjiqeureisns
sanjeA |euoneziuebiQ

op noA BuiylAlaAa uj 3d10yD) [eUOIIB3IDRY Y3 AL0I3] O]

UOISIA

AllUNWWOD 3SIAIP 1IN0 JO SBAI| 3Yl Yd1Iud Ajqisuodsal o]

UOISSIA

SonjeA
"UOISIA
"“UOISSIN



lenolddy pig Mo §Z0Z2-£202
pa1e3.d 91 IWWOo)) [eluuada(

ue|d uonisued] pue AM|IQISS9IdY YAV £2027 paAroiddy
JURISISSY DANBAISIUIWPY — UOINSOd |4 Mau paroiddy

sileday |0od - |erouddy pig panoaddy

dded sjied] MOJ|IM 40} spiq 109foid pue 1desnuod sl parosddy
P9109|9-9Y ‘euied AduepN

(£20Z-6002) @21AJ3S JO SJedA | J91je SaJ11aJ Jauyday p3
UeWJd DY eSS\ ‘Jaquialy pieog MIN pPo1d9|3

|ooYDS 15044 e penbg
Sp apn|dul 01 [ ZAS YIM paysi|geisy Jusawaaiby [erusauidaA0bia1u]

SUOIDY pJeog




Ad1j10d bupjlioma|a] papuswy

Ad1|0d punjay uo1eatddy paroiddy

|leroaddy aseydind Jomon ybnoy Aoy qoy

MBIADY |enuely Ad1j04 UOIlea.ddY

AD1]0d 9ABRT 1UBIDARRIRY pPapUIWY

Ad1j0d A1jes pue A1uNnd23S JIWOU0I] S, WIDIA pPapusIwy

S1ybiaH 1d3dsoud pue

109ds04d IUNON Yim passed yD| 1uswsaaby diysiaulried Juapisay

SUOIDY pJeog



33€1S awl] ||n4 O¢

SIBIA -0 44e1S 6
uado |
SIBIA 6-G :HBIS ¥ (2027 01Ul buion)

AMINODUOT
J3EIS

SIBOA SL-0L J4elS Z

SIBIA 0Z-91 44elS 7

SIBIA GZ- LT 44elS 2

SIBdA +97
4381S |




(premsQ) wnisodwAs [eba] Adv| ¢

(JJe1S snouep) sieulgam vidl / Advl ¢

(JJeas €1 @ pJeog |) adualajuo) 31e1S AdvVI/vidl

(woJisuyed ® yda1quadd3) [00YydS Juawdo|daAe( |[euolssajold Vidl ¢
(lleydsnon B ejeey ‘As|ueH) sisLoqIy VS| <

(3yd21quadjd3) bujured] asiwaid-1O 1 9Siwaid-uQ 1asseg <

(wousisuyed) J¥dD <

(IIPYIU ‘21UB|OIA) d¥dD ¢

(19]S19D 1 dSOH ‘suled)| ‘uauodingd) (OdD) @suadiq 10l1esadQ |00d paljIIe) <
(uosidAjeH) (O4V) uolledi}ili) Joleuipioo) Alljide donenby <

SUOI1edI411IR) ® bululed] }Jels



(Y2sod ‘|IPY2UIN ‘Nobidly ‘woaisuyed) bujuied] Sgiemod
(Yosod) uolreinbijuo) B uolells|ujwpy - 9€ 1JOSOIDIN
(plemsQ) wnisodwAg aJlemljos

(Uew]DY ‘10643)|Y B wodisuyed) bujulel] [enuuy YINO
(110649)y ‘premsQ ‘wouisuyed) bujuies] [enuuy v|0O4
(I1I9Y2U ) sbujules] Jopessequy H1vd

(II2Y>H ) sbujures] juswdofaAsq s||S

(ley2s1on B a1eM ‘ejedey

‘A9|ueH) sosuddi| Jo1edljddy 24n)nd1ibYy Jo uawpredaq sioul|||
bululel | ssauaiemy Allindag aulT-uQ £20¢

(IIY) ®°S4n0) 1uawsseleH |enxas

(1|Y) buiurea] uaboyired auiog poojg

(JJe1s € ® pieog |) sejeq - VdiuN

(O]|eyas110n B 21ep\ ‘ejedeH) buiules] JoyesadQ Mo VINEAC
(1106491)y B AsjueH) 21nlisu| luawabeuep Msiy VINYAd
(AS|ueH)

diysiapes] Adusby J10j ulwpy weibold Alejes B YHSd VINYAJ

suoledi}ile) ® bululeld] jjelis



_:ngu_zz ©I1I9WY JO UOIIBIDOSSY S,1uspusiuliadng asino? jjon
é S1U9PURIULIFANS 9SIN0Y) J|OD JO UOIIBIDOSSY 1SSMPIN
(S9AIINDDXT dded JO dINISU| 1SIMPIA) AdIN

2911WWOD) SIAURY / YIEH VINNAd
291lwwo) Ayjense) / Auadold YIAN¥AC
Jopessequuy Ssau|[aM VINYAd

NOLYIDOSSY NOLLYZHOH 2 Nuvd O9RIWWOD SsaujsM VINIAd
24N1|N21I0GJY JO A13120S [eUOII_UIBIU|

L — |00YdS JuawWdo[aAa( [BUOISSDJ0Id Vil
mHOZSI:

SUOI1BSIDAUOD) DUOZ 3jeS VidI
9911WWoD) Judwoabeuey Sy Vidl
°211llWW0)) uolisn|puU| vidl

UoI129S sollenby vydl

o21lIWWOD) SOI9|YIY Vidl

99)Hwwo) Josiaixdng/iabeuely 23110 Vidl

X/ > 991 WwWo) pooyp|iyd Ale3 vidl
(Ezmh— Soa}ILWI0o) wm< _OOsum _u:.m SJ0IU=S Yidl

uo1123S BunadJe pue suollediunwwo) vidl
[1Duno) diysiaquiaiy vidl

UO1123S ddUeUI{ 7P UORIISIUIWPY VidI

S10109.1Q Jo pieog VISMN

(S]4ed pue 29Y) S91IWWO0D) SsiudpuuLIRdnsS VYISMN

Aduaby juatuobeueiy Ysiy 1LY Hied

JUDLIDA|OAU| [BUOISSD}0Id

A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A



o™ AN

Alsnpu) pue

3JJ3Wwo)
o j)3quieyd

VAN SLHOBH 1934508 /ONMIIHAY

mvn:m::—tcr\v'\.a L»-QEnZ\U

199dsoa g jumopy

R
il

9243w wWo) Jo Jaquey) buijeaym
o91Iwwo) diysiapea siybiaH 10adsoud
(MOJ|IM) uoneuaqgaje) Jswwns

odx3 usaJn uesayini adeln

(dINOA) 931j0d 3yl yum Alied |00
dded 92yl ul SSIAO Djded S|iel] MOJ||IM
990y uoiljeo) ININO

ejeD Alljiqy 21eiga]eD VISMN

Avied >Do|g 103dsoud wunop

yseg poomxog solisIul ybiH

S9IMD) JIAIY 241 Jo qn|D Aieloy

gn|D suolq 109dsoud 1Unop

sAeq Allunwwo?) syybioH 1dadsoud

(d¥VV/dINOA) 93104 3jse] Allunwwo) ay3 ul buiby
HuianQ }|0N 2J4dWW0) JO Jaquieyd) 12adsoid 1UNO

JUSLWDAJOAU| Allunhwiwio))



JUBLUAA|OAU| AllunWIWwOoN)



0°lWWo) "I'3°d
9911IWWO0D) |eId0S
9°1HWWO)) YOO
9911lWwo) Alojes
99111LWWOD) SpuaJl| weuboud
991110 3IAISS JWO0ISh)

JUDWIBA|OAU| Jeuoneziuebi

99111LWLIWIOY) 9IS ¢

4
4

4



JuelSISSy
9JU3lIadX3 Jawo01sh) Sse padiy wpjenyd 93q ¢
1Sije1dads [eluay B Aljide4 ayl se paliy »junig jof «
Sl ® sdwe)
- J0SIAJ9dNS UO0I1e3JD3Y Se paldly sappDjeldiS Apuy
Juswiabeuey sy
1 1UR1SISSY DANNRIISIUIWPY Se paJly 110bJ31)y eISIID) <
SJ119|Yly - J0SIAIRdNG D9y 01 pailliys puejjoy|niy ysof «
2UO0Z 3y - JosIAIadng DY [N} 01 palliys ape|S unsnf «
bunaylepw 9
suollesjunwwo)) Jo 1,dng se padly S9|MOd dUllSlIyD) «

salepdn weo |



|esS1n{ pue 3Ss0.4de7
:SDIUID SIS YINOA MIU [BISAIS PIdNPOIIU| 4

‘UOISSIS
yoes siuedidided g -7 | pabeldaAe SOIUlD JNO 3]IYm
‘sanbed| ||e} pue J31UIM 3yl ylog Jo} siuedidinied
09 JO abeiaAe ue mes sanbes| JnQ "p|ing

01 9NUIIUOD S3SSe|d pue sanbea ||[eqA3||OA YINOA <
'UOSE3S SNoIARJd 3yl wolj} 3sealdul

%P © ‘syueddied Adly 981 pPey ||egidxseg YInoa «
'P2J3}J0 3J9M S3SSB|D MIN "JedA pJiyl sl ul mouab

01 BuINUIIUO0D ‘%9 AQ Pasealdul aNUIAJY |[[edaP|did ¢

SO13|Y3Y

s1ybijybiH weibouid




"¢C0Z Jsuwns ul /|
0} paJjedwod sse|d Jad siuapnis |z buibelaae €707
Jawwins ui abeJaae sse|d 1sabue| s mes eboA enby <
"€20¢ ul siuedidiyed g 01 2Z0oZ ul sauedidnged
Q WOJ} 1udWjjoiua pajghop |eldos eboA Jowwng <
"1Isnbny
Ul |0Od S|led] pue|poop) 1e salep 4 pai1soy pue
)oeq sem eboA pJeog (a|pped pue dn pueis) dvs ¢

SSaull

s1ybijybiH weubo.ud



P

P

o S e i et

sladwed
001 1sowje paseatdoul uoneddiyied dwe) [[eldAQ ¢

22027 01 uosiledwod
Ul €09‘92$ AQ paseatdul sanuaAal welaboid dwe?) «

dwe)

s1ybijybiH weabo.id



WIMS 0} MOY uJed| 01 suoJied Joj
= " diysJejoyds qn|d suol] syl palels «

'€20¢ 03} paJedwod

€H9'p$ AQ pasealdul anuaAal [elual

|00d "Saluied yseg yse|ds 2 pue ‘sjeiusl

|00d @1eAlId Jedauab fz ‘sdnoub wims
oue| de| a1eAlld bulobuo € :sjejuad |00d <

'UOSEe3S €202 2Yl J0J SIDSWWIMS

G6 YlIM sJedA ual ul 9red wuedidiied
1s9ybIy JIaYyl MeS wea | WIMS Joljen <

|00d

s1ybijybiH weibouid



W
e
o -
o)
-
)
XL
&
©
—
(@)
@
ud
al




16 :dwe) Jnodjded o

29 :suo-bey dwe) nodjied -
| :0M] UOISSaS ||eq o

€Z€ dUQ UoISSaS ||ed o

00€ :SUOISSDS JaWWnNg o

96¢€ :UOISSaS bundg -

6% 10OM] UOISSIS JRUIM ©

CRY -2UQ UOISSoS J31UIAN o
:U0ISS3S Ag suaquinu juedidilied SSe|d nodjdeyd <
‘syuediiyred 085 e sem siuedidilied sse|D) [e10] €202 ¢

SJ11s11e)S Uo7 =yl



59N
il | |
v . 061810 ew SIVKLEI h
, \ ” & NS0 04 Sy 33y i
Y .m,.,_.r ‘. |
A m“ k N & Q = >
i | . v e . ,
: : - . W —

sdii] pjet4 4nodded jo En_Esc.mm 4

AmmN__._.%\»n_ 0 b ed ep
0] 1S9yb : CeoC
Y _r_v 66S 0S$ ﬁwmmo‘_m E>_v _memn_O‘_H__MMmpm
Hled <

S9 ;
11ed 65| :bemoaiy/suodg Junj <

0GE peyY 2202 SA £9€ :salued Aepyuig Lso_v_.wmu,
: d

$J11S13B1S 3U0Z Y|



i1UdAD J3d 9jdoad Q| -08 buibelaAe ‘ssa3dns e sem Al ysi4 Aepliq <
"Z0Z Ul 210w 10} s1sanbal yim awil ydes spmoud pazis poob
ul 3ybnouaqg SIUBAI JISNW JDWWNS 334Y) YL "€202Z Ul SIUBAD 2 Po1SOH <

suayd1ny usdQ

€Z02Z Ul sanbed| mau oml dn paddid «
9S1N0) UOo Yino)\ - weiboud jjob mau e pariels «
diysiaquwis|y J|O0D |enuue ue paliels <
'I9QUWIBAON pue 1303120 JIMO|S Yydnw e 21dsap zz0Z ueyl spunol
2J0W O E“l S, eyl "s20¢ ul paAe|d spunot |60 JO |e10]1 e Sem duay] <
‘0b¥‘98€¢$ Ajuo 1e palabuel 196png 3yl 01 uosiredwod
Ul SHEZHS$ Sem €202 Ul S9|es asipueydiaw pue spunod 1oj 11joid 19N ¢

doys oid

"G JO /' JO 2400S ssedjjon abesane
ue BulIODS |euolldadXd SB PIMIIADL JIIM  SUOIIIPUOD SudUb dYyL

"QNUIARI SS0UD 0822 1/Z$ yum
PapPN|DU0D 354n0D) }|0H Aoy qoy 9yl buinyessdo JeaA puodas s|lel] I9AY

95Jn07)) }|oN Aoy qoYy



‘SeaJe 954n0d 3yl ynoybnoayl paaowal sdwniys 294 <

‘Aduaidi}je weal adueulluiew jjob pue AljiqeAe|d paseatdul
ul Jo1dej HuIINQIIIUOD B SWEIIQ pue paJtinbde JoaMO|\ SudIn) <

‘Pode|daJ sem 3s4nod J|ob 9yl J0j uonebrdl ay | <
‘Alunwiwod ayy pue siaAe|d AQ PIAIDIAI ||9M SBM [BAOWDI 34| <

ddUrUUIBR J|OD

iSJ1eaA ul Jawwns 1salsng Jno
SeM SIYl "$Z1°29% 1e 19bpng JOA0 HZ L 1§ SeM NUDAL SS0Ub €707 ¢

abuey buIALI(

9SJn0)) }Jon Aoy oy



95Jn0)) JJoN A0y oy



j49A9 1SOW py¢ — Siauund ¢6¢ -
D0 MZ YINOA [enuuy Yip ¢
‘bunedidiyed spp] 00 ueyl U0\ o
Nded s|ied ] MO||IM 1e uollelgala) Jswwng <
i9]doad (g9 JO @duUepuULIL PIODIY o
PaUIN1aJ 921]0d 9yl Yim Alied |00d ¢
dwi ||e Jo [e101 1saybiy pug ‘Ujosd ul €85° 1§ -
Swl |[e JO [e101 1s3YybIy p,€ ‘P|OS SBIUNL L6t ©
90ey 31N <

S1U9A7] |eldads






"SIUDA
elues yim isepjeatg Asng AJoA  pue
SIUDAD SSa4dX3 Jejod 1IN0 P|OS ‘S3LIBAIRQ
BupD01S 1IN0 P|OS YiM SS320NnS [nJaybijsp
B 9(C Ol 9NUIIUOD SIUDAD JIBIUIN 9YL <

"¢C¢0¢
Ul Sedpuane 9 a3yl 01 pasedwod 3zis

Ul pa|gnop 1sow|e JUdAd SIY] 'Soapualle
GZl pey 1uaAs wnH bbh3 Js1se] €207 YL ¢

j91ep 0] 1uaAD SIYl Je Jaqunu
1saybiy anQ -bunedipiued uaJapjiyd 99
JO Jaquinu pJodad e pey yseg SI91SUOIN <

S1uaAj Aepl|oH



dwe) Jswwng -0
sjeiusy -
obus|leyD sjiedl syl
|00d S|led] pue|poOM
salled Aepyuig
2Jnyd0.g [euosess
inodjied
2UO0Z QYL
uoneJlsibay
abed Q2WOH

SMIIA 968d 061°ZEZ ‘€202 SA 628°99Z 12202 ¢
SUOISSS DISAIM 996°6E L (€202 SA 569621 12202 ¢

oMSU9M dd 1y

SJ11511e1S bunaJe|p

NS LN ON 0O

|

1
sabed do|
19|qel %Z "dow|sad %EE "9|IqON %S9 UMopdealg 33IA3(Q



16ndmy ‘Aepson | sudoq uonessloy
8 1SNONV ‘Avasant
SNID38 NOLLVHLSIDIY IN3AISIH

. ;mmmm> S| Josuods auoz pry Aueg y0]|g 1adsoid Junop <

@ ]HNHDOYY losuods udaun 3yl uo Aepli4 103dsoid JUNOp <«
HEVERSSS | oo11wwo) » Aeg Alunwwo) s1ybiaH 199dsoud <

suolle|9y Alluhwwo)

91ey uadQ %0S
S19q14dsgns 7 | 1970
0] subledwe) |lewy qZ I9A0 1UDS pue paleal) <«

%um | Bunaiep [rewy

‘ SI19MO||0} €| "09pIA Jad
= SM3IA Q00°| puhnoJe 3beIdAY "SO3PIA LZ DOIIL <

>

=0 (S19Mmo0||0J 69|+ Ag dn) suomo||04 {7 |/ weibeisu| <
(s19mo]10y MIN 9€¢Z+ Aq dn) €19°Z Hjoogadey <
RIPIN [eID0S

sJlsnels bunasyien



& £ § Juo'adiy

Bio Xu u »wsﬁ__:;a
3 PR Sitiljyoaq SRR
e&ﬁ:_.a LE L

a5 =
' [ufuo Je9stbay 4

S151930) pu s5 € 1) swie B0id yied aie 3193 ‘SIS
104 SHUN pue ¢ Wiy

€202 ¥38W3III0-LSNINY SNNY NOISSIS

IYPNL PTVRL XP )PE

Q WV d3 2 2 D S |
e QN?B(F 72 \.E.ugé

Why 2s)

o) A

vﬁ%bz._::..w\v 9 .

aryhop pedvarg g
101¥181Q NYvd

STIVHLYIAN

—

\«%w‘

1edsasg wmory Buraseg,

Sa4nyd0.iqg pue uonelsibal [euoseas bullowold o
SlapJeoq buipunodins 1 S1uapISay AdLlY 0} P3|Ie|N pue palulld o

4

spJed21sod MIN

BIP3A [BID0S 7 31SIM ‘|lew] :Ajjenbiqg wss -
SIUDPISIY AdLY 01 P3|IBN pue palulid -

opInn dwe) Jowwng

V' N

SalM|1De4 AdLl¥ [|e Ye po1edo| aJe saido) paiulld o
BIP3A [B1D0S 7 21SIM ‘|lewT :Ajjenbiqg s -

‘[le4 B Jowwng ‘bulids/Ja1uUlIp) (S94NYd0Jg [eUOSEIS 934y |

V'

suoijedijqnd sunaielpl




ALINO3 ALIMYNO3

i
p

.H.W. buiureJl jjeis Jo seade AJlauap|
S.dd 19Ylo 1e sme|-Ag s1iods paydieasay
SW00J1Sa.4/sadeds |eJinau Japuab Ajlauap|
uonewJojul weal wims o0} sme|-Aq DSIN PRPPY

palepdn weiboud aduerlSISSY |eldueul

diyste|oyss WiMS gn|D suoiq ayi palreal)

SIUDAD uOoneIga|d) JAaWwWng pue yseg poomxoyg ayl ul paredidilied
p1oN3 dwe) ‘Moj|IM dwe) :swelbold PaIMIN-Y

PodOo|9ARp Sem dded S|led] MOJ|IA 410} 9311 WW0D)

1 2as
‘Aeldi Dl ‘ININO ‘@2110d Hd :sdiysiaulied/s10e1U0D Mau pajlelauan

(seppfelIS 1 1106491]Yy) SIaquIBjy 2911 1WWO0D) |3Q MIN

:o_m:_uc._ .>u_:_u.m .>u_mhm>_.ﬁ_



PI1IB1S Ue|d J91SB\ dJed S|led] pue|pOOop\
Swi9l| |eildeD) || Jo s107

pade|daJ suielind jinl auoyz

buiured pue buliool} DD ysnhg buiuing

bunured pue bulloojj ajoy ;0L Aoy C
dwnd 324n0os uollebli] Aoy C

Od
Od

19ss3.q do] ‘siamow ybnoy ® suaaun - J

o1y

paseydind sauiydew buiues|d J0o|} AlljIde} ¢
pade|daJ 14ed AN ‘siamow ¢ ‘/# dPnil - sdded
pade|daJ aul| AjJddns jood

pa1a|dwod 1sowe | aseyd dded S|ied] MO|

s1o9foud |eilde)

[IM






Jed s|ied] MO||IM



SP|31} D119|Y31e 1e SU3ZI|11I3) DI1I9YIUAS

JO pealsul SsJaz1|11434 diuebuo Jo asn
PaAlIYde

s1o9foJd bulilue|d mau [[e ulylim saidads
jue|d aAneN SIoul||] WNWIUIA %08 19A0
9dA} |elda1eW bulpAdD

builios weuboud buijpAdaa paziuebi
Jjded s|led] pue|poop 1e buiybi

@37 01 UOISIAUO0D ybi| d119|Yyre JoopinQ

&ﬂ “ MJed S|leld] pue|poop e _UWHCM_Q

gl Chg

99S 9AlleU pue siue|d dAISeAUl JO paJed|d
L3.Je pue|pooM JO salde § Ajplewixoaddy

paiue|d s93J1 97

FN  c202z w1 saaneniuy
PUB SUOI1DY |eIUSWILUOIIAUT

05



Sallluswe
dJ4ed Jayro pue ‘Sjjemapis ‘buideins did ‘buiress ‘saunies)
punoibAe|d yQy sapn|dul :uoiyeAoual dJded s|iedl MOJ|IM <

‘suone|nbal YAy Yiim aduepaodde
ul pajjeisul syded pue sallljide) 1e abeubls 10| bupjied

SS9Jde
vAay 410} mojje 01 palda.4i0d pue paldadsul sioop Adjideq <

$S$920k YAy 40} WooJ Bunas pue
Wooy YMON 431U AHunwwoD) SSI9A\ 01 pPappe S|emapls «

yred bupjjem s|ies] pue|poop) buoje pappe sbuljies yqy «

Sallluswe yay J9ylo pue ‘siadjdo| yagy Jo uonippe
‘Buiress wooJ JXD0| bulpn|dul syuswaAoldwl YQy |00d ¢

Slusawnoldw| vavy



‘Aljiqelsul
Jamod jo sawil uj AJInujluod }aomiau 10j Aoy qoy 1e
)oey asempley JJoMmI1aN J40j (SdN) dndjdeq Aisnreq mau |jeisu| <

pnoj> 0}
aseqgelep Jawol1snd Jjob Jajsuesy ‘Mau Yum atempaey SOd j|ob demg o
(LD) °24em1jos JJoH MIN UO dAIT 0D <
Sped! Jo 199]} ay1 JO uoljeJIISIUIWIPE/|0JIUO0D 10} NN FUdwWRdw] o
91eM1JOS Juawabeue|y adIAI( 3|IOIN ¢

‘buluue|d Aduepunpai/dnydeq diomidu pue salepdn |jemally
buiwoddn uoj moj||e 01 Aldpeded paseatdu| 9Aey 03 Judwdde|day o

apeibdn 191n0Y MIOMIDN <

"d4n|le} dsempJey |el3Ul UB dAIAINS UBD SBIIAIRS UOI1D910.4d
[|lemall) 3yl sa4nsus —uoileanbijuod Alljiqe|ieay ybiH uswajdw] o

"S)JOMIBU SSI|AIIM JO Jaquinu
Buimoub e Ylim 19119q >J0M 0} SUOIIDBUUOD dIN0JI-d1/3d|qed-3Y o

[|lemali{

"SUOISJIDA 13sMmouq pue ‘ALIndas ‘SO 1ualind 1sow
pue [ | SMOPUIM O) SUOIIBISHIOM ID1IISIP JO uonelbiw pare|dwo) o

919|dwo) uoledbiy | | SMOPUIM <
°24nlonJiseldjuj

Abojouydo |



"‘sooAo|dwd mdu Jenuaod
01 103uu0d 01 Alljiqe ayl AJijdwis o1 sebed/swuoy Ajddy dD1nD, pappy :bulliH
saul[apIn Alljiqissaddy

JU31U0D gdM 01 dn 31Isgam uno sbuliq :dn-auny sdueldwod 3lsgam yqy <

91SOIM

‘Auedwod bujuresy paepuels-Alisnpul Yyim siasn
AIOMIBU Qd1Yy 10} buiisel/buluiesy ssauaieme ALINIBSIGAD [BNUUB-ILWIBS dNUIIUOD) <

buiures] A114nd3aSiagA)

bull|iq 2202/ 120z wod) Bulwwidls 1paJd 1SedW0) 000ZL$ © pawie|dal A||nyssaddng  «
sbuines 150D

"ISW 01Ul INNIATY 470D 104 Lodwii 3|1 dojaAap 03 sajuedwod 31eM1JOS YIIM IO o
:uollelbalul aiemyos Jjon <

‘uolyewojul Aed i1ayl 031 ssadde Aseo saaAo|dwa apinodd o
|e110d @D1AIS J|9S @9A0|dwg asea|al pue uswa|dw| <
|eldueul

‘buouls pue anbiun spiomssed Huidaa)
ul 1sisse 0} siabeuely piomssed asn ayl JO JUSWIBEINOOUD pue INO-||0J PaLIeIS <

dsil [ennualod Jo ssauaseme ualyblay 01 $934NOS IPISINO
wouy buneuiblio jlew Buiwodul 01 bejy JYNYILXT, PPe 01 21eM1JOS InBIIUOD :|IBND <

92110eld 1S9g/adueljdwo))

Abojouydoa |



—

/85'vE8'8  § fe101 '
L80‘¢zE $ aWOodU| 153491U|
000°00¥ $ Spa320.d 1uein
L6+°690°‘E $ anuaAay welboid
S08'9v6 $ Spa?d0.d puog
012°960‘% $ saxe] Aliadolid

EUEVEN]
%t %t
swoou| Spa’d0.d
1SoUolUu| ueln

NUIARY €707

leldueul



%S |

%L .
sa1jddng o9IlnN
‘Slelple # BRI %0¢
6¢6'¢0E6 § [E101 quawdinb3 [ERPERUGD sjuawanosd|
| |eaide)
9/1'991 $ 13Y10
6EV0C2L'L  $ siuawAed puog
9029681 $ sjuawaAoiduwi [eyde)
LZETEY L $ salnn
19 SIDIAIDS |BN1deIIUO0D)
L¥1°099 $ sal|ddns
‘sjeua1e ‘auswdinb3
veEL'Lev'E $ s1jauag B sabem _
9suadx] 7 %61
%2 SiuswAeq
1PY10 puog

sasuadx3y €207

leldueul



=

SINANWHSITdINODDV
9A1103[q0 / eoH

€20



|[O0Y>S 15044 18 [ Z dS YIM VDI

sall1iunlioddo 01 sioop dn buluado

90 Aew 93111WWOD AJlUNWWOD M3U 3yl pue INWWO Yam Bupiop
‘(1 [go) buiwwreaboud juiof 104 ydr1em ayl uo sAemje si Jje1s
seap! weuboid axenjeas

01 (9 [qo) saniwwod jo bunesw Jejnbaa pue JuswdolaAl(

S9JIAISS pue

buiwweiboid uonesasday usyibuails pue ubijy

slaguiaw

Allunwiwod Sii-1e 104 SUOSSI| WIMS 404 sdiysie|oyds puny
0] uollepuno4 ayl 01 gn|D SUOI] WoJ4} Uolleuop s$ palinboy
buiob-uo se pa1si| aJe S9A1I[O | NS

SjuswaAoJdwi JO WI1SAS paysi|qelss

Uue uo bupjiom si1 Yyasod [eydiy ‘(€ [qo) ainidniisedul ||
labeuely suone|ay 21e40dio) e 10} Sabem

papunj aAey am ‘(g [qo) Juswadueyus wesboid diysiosuods
(£ [go) puny asiudinus ue Ajfeldueul) auoz

O

o

[opow Alljigeis [eldueul{ wia) buoj ysijgeis3



'9Ss1ie sallunlioddo usym
wieal | 4 4no AJISIDAIP 19119( 01 SLI0}D ) ew Op aM pue ({
[qo) Allunwiwod UNo JO 9A1109])34 AJDA SI Jjels swi ued unQ o
buiuue|d
UOISS9IONS pue JuaWdo|aA3P Jjels Ul 1SIAU| <

1o9foid zZQZ e JO sJow 1ng
P91Ie1S uollestanuod (| [qo) ueld bunaiel e buidojanaq -

S9|MOd 2unsLIYyd bULlIy o
Ajjeuoibai i AJlunwwod
9yl UIYyHm 2d0uasaid Ssjiel] JOAIY 9yl 9seatdu| <



STVOD
20/Z



welbo.d
9JIAJRS Jow0l1sn) e juswa|dwl pue dojaasq ¢

salliunlioddo
J0lURW [BUJIIXD pue |eulalul dojaAsq ¢

$s320.4d
buipJeoquo YH padueyus Jo uolleiuswajduw| <

uolldafoud jepueul} JesA-g doaAaq «

lenuejy Ad1jod [edSi{ 9yl dOo|2ApaY <

uonesnsiuiwpy



S9ANBNIUI
|EIUSIUOIIAUD 9)elllul pue dojaAaq ¢

ue|d @4n1dnJisedju] | dojpasq ¢
Jded S|led] pue|poop\ 10]) ue|d 491Se|N ysSiulq «

dJed S|ied] 2J0WedAS 10) Sue|d J91Se ¢

ue|d 491Sej\ JuawdopA3pPaYy DD SSIDAN ¢

SaIll|1De4 pue syied



buiwwesboud juiof
pue sdiysuone[al AJlunwwod 01 anulluo?) «

ooeds bulwwelbo.d
100P1N0 10 Joopul [euollippe Ajlauap] «

S911IA11De pue swelboud
}jnpe Joj puewap Allluapl pue 21ebI11SaAuU| «

buiwwelboid pue uonesddY



ue|d
bunayJep [euoneziuebiQ paulap e dojpasQq ¢

1214151 1hoybnoayl uoniubodal puelg «

uollepuno4 pue 10111SI
10} wedboud diysiosuods 2yl do|oAdpay ¢

suonediunwwo) pue bunadJen



NOA
JINVHL



